
Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Fund for the Arts Inc
Applicant Requested Amount: $ 1 1,522.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $ 3,500.00

J^^? A/2^'6 ^cfoaens^

Executive Summary of Request
IFUndsrecluested are.to be used_to imPtement arts education programming at District 1 schools,specific
lwi,tNrlc_rums Land Elementary.Foster Academy, Maupin Elementary & Wellington Elem'entary'improw
leducatro.nalopportur"ties.forch'ldrenwith a strate9ic focus on increased involvement'through7artsrStudTes

that art involvement education increases test scores & student engagement

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

D Yes
D Yes
D Yes

I No
No
No

LS rc.v wedtheattachedNeighborhood Devel°Pment Fund Application and have found it complete and
in Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s)."I-havreread'the

organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the'funds requestedand I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below,'if required.

District # .ry Sponsor Signature
$ 3,500
Amount

4/15/2019
Date

[Primary Sponsor Disclosure
! List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
N^gnTization'its volunteers'its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Final Appropriations Amount:
Date

1 I Page
Effective Mav 2016



Applicant/Program:

Fund for the Arts Inc / 5x5 Arts Education

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

$_

$_

$_

$

District 10

District 11

District 12

District 13

District 14

District 15
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Applicant/Program:

Fund for the Arts Inc 5x5 Arts Education

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None

District 16

District 17

District 18

District 19

District 20

District 21

District 22

District 23

District 24

District 25

District 26
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Funds For the Arts

Program Name and Request Amount 5x5 Arts Education $ 11,522.00

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?
) Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable ard-w^l-doajmenTed7
Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501 (c) 3,4,6,19,1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding approprmted^oFaprogranToutside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:

> Kentucky Secretary of State?
> Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
> Louisville Metro Government?

> Internal Revenue Service?

> Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

I Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included?
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?
Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?
Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?
Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization Tsn
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement inciuded(if

I required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to particip.
met the BBB Charity I^e-yre^ ^nd,

Prepared by:

gram? If so, has the applicant

Date: 4/15/2019

4|Page
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Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1- APPLICANT I,MFORMAIIO;\

] Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

las listed on: Wp:/','\vwv^.stj;.ky.qov/'bu:,im.s's/re':ords
Fund for the Arts, Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 623 West Main Street. Louisville. KY 40202'
Website: www.fundforthearts.org

, Applicant Contact;

I Phone:

iNicole Humphrey'

1502-882-8698

Title:

Email:

Financial Contact: Monica Beckmann Title:

Phone: 1502-582-0122 Email:

JDevelopment Manager

jnhumphrey@fundfortheans.org
iDirector of Finance & Operations

lmbeckmann@fundfonhearts.org
Lorga"izatio"'s Representative who attended NDF Training: Alan Lowhom

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

l-pro^-Facility^ca^^_JC>^^ CrimTsIaneJLouisvillerKY40216 FosterAcade
;l!\! 111:0:Council Distrirtfs): ''-)^"''-i I ! ZipCode(s). 10 .'!i,

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:5x5 , Arts Education

TotaLRequest:j$)____IIJ_^22 [ Total Metr° Award (this programTm^eviousyear7^
I Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

j D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agenc/s total operating budget)
|Bj Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)
The Following are Required Attachments:

a IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

I Current year projected budget
. Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

I Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed iease if rent costs are being requested

. IRSFormW9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

. Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville MetrcT
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

123.000Source: IEAF (Every Child) ! Amount: ($)

Source: iLouisvilie Forward (Cultural Pass) | Amount: ($) 190.329

_Soul'ce; iLouisviIie Forward (Imagine 2020)[ Amount: ($) J200.000
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [.] Yes Q No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? @ Yes Q No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

litt1l0.\ a-AGENCY DETAILS

uescnoe Agency s vision, iwission and services:
]The mission of the Fund for the Ans is to maximize the impact of the ans on economic development, education, and
quality of life for everyone by generating resources, inspiring excellence, and creating community connections. The
Fund serves as a connector, convener, and driver of collective action and social impact across Greater Louisville's
cultural sector.
\

in 1949, Fund for the Arts has been a critical leader in the growth of the arts sector and a critical catalyst for
collaboration and opportunity across the arts sector and in the community. The Fund conducts an annual united arts
|tundraising campaign that generated $8.6 million in FY2018, which represents the nation's largest per capita
(campaign of its type. The Fund leverages this profound community generosity to support the programs, creative
loutput, and long-term vitality of the region's world-class cultural institutions, community organizations, individual
|artists, and arts educators. With the help of 16,000 donors, Fund for the Arts suppons a range of arts organizations and
[drives cultural access and participation across neighborhoods, schools, community centers and public spaces.

Through grantmaking and programs, the Fund facilitates ans experiences and expands arts access in nontraditional
[spaces, creating more art for more people in more places throughout our community and region. In 20) 7-18, the
following results were achieved through the Fund's grantmaking and programs:

!. The Fund made 685 grants for 2017-18, compared to 650 the year before and 600 in 2016.
The Fund reached 1.5 million people through arts and culture programming
This year saw 115 organizations served, a staggering jump from 63 in 2016-17 and 35 in 2015-16.
Additionally, 450+schools were supported in 64 counties, compared to 251 last year and 21 ] in 2015-16.
There was access to arts in 81 counties, up from 47 seived last year and 29 served in 2015-16.
50 artists received direct support this year as compared to 34 last year and I 7 in 2015-20 16.
The Fund has programming in 45 libraries, 31 community centers, and 21 parks

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SFC1 ION 4 - BOAKD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

1- Board Member

.ee attached list.
Term End Date

Describe the Board term limit policy:

From the Fund for the Ans' by-laws, last amended and approved on June 26. 2018:

"Each^Director shall hold office for such term as shall be determined at the time of such Director's election or until
such Director's successor shall be elected and qualified, whichever period is longer: provided that no Director shall
serve more than three (3) terms of three (3) consecutive years each (for a total of nine (9) years), and musVthentake
one..(-n.year away from,service on the Boar-d before being eligible for reelection to another three (3)-terms of7hree'(3)
consecutive yeai-s each (for a total of nine (9) additional years)."

Three Highest Paid Staff Names
hristen Boone

Annual Salary
1245.500

UPDavis [138.500
[Abby Shue 12.750

Page3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION S - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data [
I ^ith_l'eeards to specific client P°Pulatio" the P'-oeram will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,"" |
j ^designs, event permits^ proposals for services/goods, etc.): ' " " --' ]
I Project start date-4/1/2019 '" ' "~ ---'°-"
I Project end date - 6/30/2019 i

SJ^l^A^.rc^ests$"'5? to imPlement art's education programming in Metro Council District I, specifically!
lw!th".lcnlms Lane Elementary- Foster Academy, Maupin Elementary, Wellington Elementao'.'andWestEruTschoo!'' i

91 % free/reduced lunch rate schools.)
j Improving educational opportunities for children throughout the region is a strategic focus ofthe Fund for the Ans. i
imdol ^fthe primary ways ttle Fund imPlements this focus is through the 5x5 arts education programmin^'&tudies I

that arts involvement increases aUendance, test scores, and student engagement. ' -o---.-.". -.- ^
i5^5:a,pro8'!m.u"derthe.EVERY CHILDArts Education Initiative of the Fund for the Ans, works with elementary |

. provide at least five arts/cultural experiences by the completion of grade five for students in school^who i
lhavecom"litted to the Pro8ram- students i" 5X5 schools will be introduced tothe ans through field trips and in-school j
[experiences. Programs are directly connected to core learning outcomes and coinplement what students are learnin'a'in I
lthe^!aswoom',5x5 al!owsteachers to be creative and to diffe'-entiate the taught curriculum'to eii^gean(fto'meet^he' I

^ whole child. Working in partnership with Fund staffmembers and community teachmgartists.'each" "" |
lschool.develops a pla"on how to.utilize the arts in thelr sch001 for each grade K-5. TeacherstoveTnput'andmake !
!rcquests^rprogt,arns.theydeem beneflcial totheir teach'"8 style and curriculum. The ans provide another medmm of j
j instruction to further deliver core academic subject content in a unique and engaging way. ' -- ----- -,

pB^Desc"bhe«speclf!call»yhowthe.f""di"g wil1 be spent ind"di"g identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
. attached excel document for a breakdown and allocationof'fuiidme'for"""'"6 " '"" 6I °" cl^-

[Grand Total: $11,522.00

j- Crums Lane Elementary (Total- $3,420);
jo SpeedAn Museum field trip featuring "Where in the World?" Program to serve 225 students and cost $900.00.
jo^geOne field trip featuring "True Stoiy of the Three Little Pigs;rProgram to serve 225"studems and cost"
j- Foster Academy (Total- $2,140):
jo Speed An Museum field trip featuring "Where in the World?" Program to serve 100 students and cost $340.00.

!OLOUlsvH!e.Ballet in-sch001 workshop featuring "Renaissance Dance Workshop." Program to'serwSO'students'and
COSt 2>2»)U.UU.

jo Louisville Ballet in-school workshop featuring "Day of Dance." Program to seive 120 students and cost $600.00.
i^squa!Iis PUPPeteers in-sch001 Performance featuring "Ferdinand the Bull." Program to serve 200'stud'emrand^st

i^^IICky shakespeare in'sch001 residency featuri"g 'Stage Combat." Program to serve 30 students and cost
[- Maupin Elementary (Total- $1,694.98);
jo^ageo"em'sch001 residency featuring "EXPlo'-ing Folktales fi-om Around the World." Program to serve 60 students

cost $if47.49.

j^s4%e90ne "l'scho°I residency featuring "A Dramatic Approach to science-" proSram to serve 60 st"dems and cost
j- Wellington Elementary (Total- $2,800);

^rT°"wealthTiwatCTC!nter in"sch001 residency feat"""g "Exploring Histoo- through Drama." Program to sen&i

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

j C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

j'Not applicable.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only-The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved, If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the gra^it award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

'/ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the
grant agreement.

Q Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

^

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
I process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

|We know from a recent study led by the Americans for the Ans that a student involved in the arts is four times more
I likely to be recognized for academic achievemem, and low-income students who are highly engaged in the arts are
twice as likely to graduate college as their peers with no arts education. Students with high arts participation and tow
socioecononiic status have a 4 percent dropout rate-five times lower than their low socioeconomic status peers.

|In 2017-18 98% of teachers participating in the 5x5 program reported that 5x5 helps students to:

Master academic Standards

Think critically
Solve complex problems
Develop creativity skills

. Communicate more effectively
I

Additionally, in 2017-18 the Fund's arts education programming had a significant impact on the following:

I- 400,000 arts in education experiences provided by arts partners
I- 450 schools were served in 64 counties

I- 3.2 average GPA of youth arts training participants
j- 200 minutes of instruction received by average student

[Fund outcomes are measured through a post-program survey which is completed by classroom teachers. The Fund's
jimpact team designs the survey and analyzes its results at the end of each school year. The survey specifically gji

j F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community ;
organizations. Describe what those panners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

|The Fund promotes and facilitates collaborative initiatives among arts and community-based organizations to best
lleverage expertise and resources in support of a stronger community and a thriving arts scene. The Fund provided
[support to more than 100 arts organizations in 2017-18, including program grants, matching grant opponunities, and
[an expanded pool of 21 recipients of $3.8 million in Sustaining Impact Grants (general operating support).

(After two years of region-wide, cross-sector strategic planning, FY2018 represented the first year of implementation
|of Imagine Greater Louisville 2020, with the Fund stewarding the plan's implementation and generating progress on
|all five priorities, 14 of the plan's 15 chief strategies, and 35 of the plan's 56 recommended actions after only one
year. The Imagine plan centers on five strategic priorities: 1) Access to ans and culture for all people, 2) Enhancing
|outcomes in Education, 3) Cultivation ofanists and arts organizations, 4) Promotion of Greater Louisville's arts and
jculture sector, and 5) Advancing Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the arts. Imagine Greater Louisville 2020 was
|developed in collaboration with many arts and cultural organizations, Louisville Metro Government, Greater
jLouisville, Inc., One Southern Indiana, University of Louisville, Spalding University, Jefferson County Public
|Schools, Louisville Urban League, the Arts & Cultural Alliance, and the Community Foundation of Louisville, anists.
and other corporate and civic partners.

|The Fund for the Arts collaborates with many of those same civic organizations (specifically the Mayor's Office, the
|Arts & Culture Alliance, Jefferson County Public Schools, and Louisville Free Public Library') to administer the |
|Cultural Pass program, which provides free summer learning experiences for children and families. In 2018, the
[Cultural Pass led to more than 35.000 visits to 45 Danicioatine venues (museums, ans/culture oreanizations. outdoor ESJ

Page 6
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Louisville Metro Council

NDF Application - District 1 / Jessica Green
Narrative Questions

March 2019

1. Geographical area(s) where program activities are provided

Program facility location(s):
Crums Lane Elementary- 3212 S. Crums Lane, Louisville, KY 40216
Foster Academy-1401 S. 41st Street, Louisville, KY 40211
Maupin Elementary-1312 Catalpa Street, Louisville, KY 40211
Wellington Elementary-4800 Kaufman Lane, Louisville, KY 40216
West End School- 3628 Virginia Avenue, Louisville, KY 40211

Council district(s): 1
Zip code(s): 40211, 40216

2. Program/project name

5x5, Arts Education

3. Total request

$11,522.00

4. For current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville
Metro Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro
Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council appropriation. Attach additional sheet if
necessary.

EAF- Every Child program- $23,000 granted
Louisville Forward - Cultural Pass program- $90,329 granted
Louisville Forward- Imagine 2020 plan- $200,000 granted

5. Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

The mission of the Fund for the Arts is to maximize the impact of the arts on economic development,
education, and quality of life for everyone by generating resources, inspiring excellence, and creating
community connections. The Fund serves as a connector, convener, and driver of collective action and
social impact across Greater Louisville's cultural sector.

Founded in 1949, Fund for the Arts has been a critical leader in the growth of the arts sector and a
critical catalyst for collaboration and opportunity across the arts sector and in the community. The Fund
conducts an annual united arts fundraising campaign that generated $8.6 million in FY2018, which
represents the nation's largest per capita campaign of its type. The Fund leverages this profound
community generosity to support the programs, creative output, and long-term vitality of the region's
world-class cultural institutions, community organizations, individual artists, and arts educators. With



the help of 16,000 donors, Fund for the Arts supports a range of arts organizations and drives cultural
access and participation across neighborhoods, schools, community centers and public spaces.

Through grantmaking and programs, the Fund facilitates arts experiences and expands arts access in
nontraditional spaces, creating more art for more people in more places throughout our community and
region. In 2017-18, the following results were achieved through the Fund's grantmaking and programs:

. The Fund made 685 grants for 2017-18, compared to 650 the year before and 600 in 2016.

. The Fund reached 1.5 million people through arts and culture programming

. This year saw 115 organizations served, a staggering jump from 63 in 2016-17 and 35 in 2015-
16.

. Additionally, 450+ schools were supported in 64 counties, compared to 251 last year and 211 in
2015-16.

. There was access to arts in 81 counties, up from 47 served last year and 29 served in 2015-16.

. 50 artists received direct support this year as compared to 34 last year and 17 in 2015-2016.

. The Fund has programming in 45 libraries, 31 community centers, and 21 parks

Describe the Board term limit policy.

From the Fund for the Arts' by-laws, last amended and approved on June 26, 2018:

"Each Director shall hold office for such term as shall be determined at the time of such
Director's election or until such Director's successor shall be elected and qualified, whichever
period is longer; provided that no Director shall serve more than three (3) terms of three (3)
consecutive years each (for a total of nine (9) years), and must then take one (1) year away from
service on the Board before being eligible for reelection to another three (3) terms of three (3)
consecutive years each (for a total of nine (9) additional years)."

7. Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and
applicable data with regards to the specific client population the program will address.

Project start date - 4/1/2019
Project end date - 6/30/2019

Fund for the Arts requests $11,522 to implement art's education programming in Metro Council District
1, specifically within Crums Lane Elementary, Foster Academy, Maupin Elementary, Wellington
Elementary, and West End School (all 91% free/reduced lunch rate schools.)

Improving educational opportunities for children throughout the region is a strategic focus of the Fund
for the Arts, and one of the primary ways the Fund implements this focus is through the 5x5 arts
education programming. Studies show that arts involvement increases attendance, test scores, and
student engagement.

5x5, a program under the EVERY CHILD Arts Education Initiative of the Fund for the Arts, works with
elementary schools to provide at least five arts/cultural experiences by the completion of grade five for



students in schools who have committed to the program. Students in 5x5 schools will be introduced to
the arts through field trips and in-school experiences. Programs are directly connected to core learning
outcomes and complement what students are learning in the classroom. 5x5 allows teachers to be
creative and to differentiate the taught curriculum to engage and to meet the needs of the whole child.
Working in partnership with Fund staff members and community teaching artists, each school develops
a plan on how to utilize the arts in their school for each grade K-5. Teachers have input and make
requests for programs they deem beneficial to their teaching style and curriculum. The arts provide
another medium of instruction to further deliver core academic subject content in a unique and
engaging way.

During the 2017-18 school year, the Fund's 5x5 education program reached 94 elementary schools and
provided 237 grants for over 43,000 experiences for children in Greater Louisville. Guaranteeing five arts
experiences by fifth grade, 5x5 encourages teachers to apply for funding for Arts education
programming that enhances what students are learning in the classroom. All 5x5 programs are directly
tied to Kentucky's core content standards and are designed to build 21st century skills.

Through District 1's Neighborhood Development Fund support, the Fund for the Arts will serve the
children and public schools of Metro Council District 1 by providing arts education experience, critical to
developing students prepared for college and career opportunities.

8. Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub-
grantees.

Please see the attached excel document for a breakdown and allocation of funding for:
Grand Total: $11,522.00

Crums Lane Elementary (Total- $3,420):
o Speed Art Museum field trip featuring "Where in the World?" Program to serve 225

students and cost $900.00.

o StageOne field trip featuring "True Story of the Three Little Pigs." Program to serve 225
students and cost $2,520.00.

Foster Academy (Total- $2,140):

o Speed Art Museum field trip featuring "Where in the World?" Program to serve 100
students and cost $340.00.

o Louisville Ballet in-school workshop featuring "Renaissance Dance Workshop." Program to
serve 30 students and cost $250.00.

o Louisville Ballet in-school workshop featuring "Day of Dance" Program to serve 120
students and cost $600.00.

o Squallis Puppeteers in-school performance featuring "Ferdinand the Bull." Program to serve
200 students and cost $500.00.

o Kentucky Shakespeare in-school residency featuring "Stage Combat." Program to serve 30
students and cost $450.00.

Maupin Elementary (Total- $1,694.98):
o StageOne in-school residency featuring "Exploring Folktales from Around the World."

Program to serve 60 students and cost $847.49.
o StageOne in-school residency featuring "A Dramatic Approach to Science." Program to

serve 60 students and cost $847.49.



Wellington Elementary (Total- $2,800):
o Commonwealth Theater Center in-school residency featuring "Exploring History through

Drama." Program to serve 30 students and cost $1,600.00.
o River City Drum Corp in-school workshop featuring "Spirit of the Drum." Program to serve

70 students and cost $1,200.00.
West End School (Total- $1,467):

o Kentucky Shakespeare in-school performance featuring "Macbeth: Spring Tour." Program to
serve 41 students and cost $1,000.00.

o Commonwealth Theater Center field trip featuring "The Caucasian Chalk Circle by Bertolt
Brecht." Program to serve 41 students and cost $467.00.

Total: $11,522.00

9. If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent.

Not applicable.

10. Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the
program's process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits
to those being served.

We know from a recent study led by the Americans for the Arts that a student involved in the arts is four

times more likely to be recognized for academic achievement, and low-income students who are highly
engaged in the arts are twice as likely to graduate college as their peers with no arts education. Students
with high arts participation and low socioeconomic status have a 4 percent dropout rate-five times
lower than their low socioeconomic status peers.

In 2017-18 98% of teachers participating in the 5x5 program reported that 5x5 helps students to:

. Master academic standards

. Think critically
. Solve complex problems

. Develop creativity skills

. Communicate more effectively

Additionally, in 2017-18 the Fund's arts education programming had a significant impact on the
following:

400,000 arts in education experiences provided by arts partners
450 schools were served in 64 counties

3.2 average GPA of youth arts training participants
200 minutes of instruction received by average student



Fund outcomes are measured through a post-program survey which is completed by classroom
teachers. The Fund's impact team designs the survey and analyzes its results at the end of each school
year. The survey specifically measures the impact of 5x5 programs on students:

1) Mastery of academic standards,

2) Development of critical thinking and problem solving skills,
3) Ability to work collaboratively,
4) Development of effective communication skills,
5) Development of creativity and innovation skills,
6) Participation in class,
7) Attentiveness in class,

8) And, motivation to learn.

All of these skills are critical to preparing a student for college and career opportunities.

11. Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other
community organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general
and to this program/project specifically.

The Fund promotes and facilitates collaborative initiatives among arts and community-based
organizations to best leverage expertise and resources in support of a stronger community and a
thriving arts scene. The Fund provided support to more than 100 arts organizations in 2017-18, including
program grants, matching grant opportunities, and an expanded pool of 21 recipients of $3.8 million in
Sustaining Impact Grants (general operating support).

After two years of region-wide, cross-sector strategic planning, FY2018 represented the first year of
implementation of Imagine Greater Louisville 2020, with the Fund stewarding the plan's implementation

and generating progress on all five priorities, 14 of the plan's 15 chief strategies, and 35 of the plan's 56
recommended actions after only one year. The Imagine plan centers on five strategic priorities: 1)
Access to arts and culture for all people, 2) Enhancing outcomes in Education, 3) Cultivation of artists
and arts organizations, 4) Promotion of Greater Louisville's arts and culture sector, and 5) Advancing
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the arts. Imagine Greater Louisville 2020 was developed in
collaboration with many arts and cultural organizations, Louisville Metro Government, Greater
Louisville, Inc., One Southern Indiana, University of Louisville, Spalding University, Jefferson County
Public Schools, Louisville Urban League, the Arts & Cultural Alliance, and the Community Foundation of
Louisville, artists, and other corporate and civic partners.

The Fund for the Arts collaborates with many of those same civic organizations (specifically the Mayor's
Office, the Arts & Culture Alliance, Jefferson County Public Schools, and Louisville Free Public Library) to
administer the Cultural Pass program, which provides free summer learning experiences for children and
families. In 2018, the Cultural Pass led to more than 35,000 visits to 45 participating venues (museums,
arts/culture organizations, outdoor venues).

Other partnerships and initiatives represent a shift in the Fund's role in the community toward serving
as a connector and facilitator between arts and non-arts organizations. Among other examples, the
Fund maintains leading roles in the cross-sector Imagine Greater Louisville 2020 steering committee and
subcommittees for each strategic priority, which continue to help activate the Imagine plan through



initiatives such as 1) training for the local arts community in diversity, equity, and inclusion, 2)
developing new partnerships with hotels and hospitality venues, and 3) expanding the Cultural Pass to
encompass the region. Also, the Fund provides promotion for Greater Louisville's arts and culture sector
through the Louisville Arts Link mobile app and provides board and volunteer development through the
NeXt and Volunteer Match programs.

Fund also directly involves hundreds of local artists in various ways throughout the year, from
performing at workplace campaign events to the Campaign Kickoff and Celebration, to the arts
educators involved in the EVERY Child Initiative.

Specifically within the project suggested for funding within this application, the Fund for the Arts will be
collaborating with various performing arts organizations to bring 5x5 art education programming to the
children ofCrums Lane Elementary, Foster Academy, Maupin Elementary, Wellington Elementary, and
West End School in District 1. The partner organizations include: Speed Art Museum, StageOne,
Louisville Ballet, Kentucky Shakespeare, Squallis Puppeteers, Commonwealth Theater Center, and River
City Drum Corp. Please reference the attached excel document with expense distribution information to
see the specific program areas for partnership with each organization.



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGE1 SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

t-olumn : Column

Program/Project t'xpenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

Proposed
Metro kind's

Non
Metro

Funds

Column

(1+2)=3
Total

^unds

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $11,522 $11,522

*TOrAL PR06RAM/PROJECT F $11,522

100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

"Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page?

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials^

$11,522 0

0



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column

1

Proposed
Metro

Funds

Column

2

Non-

Metro

Funds

Column

(1 + 2)=3
Total Funds

[Arts experiences for elementary students- payments to ans
organizations & artists 11,522 11,522

Total! 11,522 ! 1,522

PageS

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials [:^ i 1/



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only; Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor' /Type of Contribution Vdluu of Contribution Method of Valuation

N/A

Totof Value, of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution SiOther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: jy|y ]. 3019

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO (.J YES Q

If YES, please explain:

Page 9

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS £ ASSURANCES
Bvs'6r""6sect10".7 0< the Gr'inl Apphcatlon- lne authorized official s.Rning for the apphcant organization certifies and assures :o trie best of
hl°I he''k"owledge a"d/°r berlef.the following Assurances and Certifications If there is any reason why one ormore'o"fTheassuranc^"o7
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

l' A.ppllc:a"t.""dersta"ds.thls appl":ati°n and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

Applicant,u"dersta"dslf the gl'a"t aereement is "°t returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds wilt not be disbursed to our organization. ' "-- ---^r---~.
App"canta"d a"v sub 8rantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.
Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
me.A8er'cyis.m8Qodsta"di"g wlth the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government.'the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.'
Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds beir
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.
Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal

App''ca."t.llnderstends-thev m"s't pr°vide pro°f ofa" exPe"ditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
""dlrsta."ds-tl1e f8""re toProvide Pro°f °f expenditures as required in the grant agreement could resulUn'funding'being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

Ap.p!'c8nt.""dersra.nds !fthis appl":atio"is approved' the el'ant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval^date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscai year in which the grant is approved. Expenditure~s7ssociatedwith"thil
award,expected,to o<:cur p"°r to the awarcl pe"o(:l <aPProval date> must be disclosed in this application inorder"to'-be'con5idered"
compliant with the grant agreement.

10' A.PPII"Mu.nderstands if w,echoose.to incur exPend'tures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.'
Applicant will establish safeguards to pronibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from usine
the^ position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organkationalconfiict'o"fintere^ or'per's^l

3.

4.
5.

6.

7,

8.

9.

11.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3' T11.e.Agencv-d°esn°td's<:rim'"3te '" emPloVment or ." Pr°"ision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political Jraternal or like

activities in order to receive serujces/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

I Re!at!°nsh!PDisdosure:.List below any re'ationship you or a"y member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson.
:ilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. ' ' - - ,---^--;

Josh Abner (County Attorney's Office) is the spouse of a Fund for the Arts staff member.
SE11 IONS-CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

!,ccrtlfy»u"d.or-thrp"i"tY oflllw.thtt l"'orn"t'"n'" thv- ^PPli"lion linJi.dini;, without limiUtion, . Ccrtifiut.on., and As.urance.,") is,
! ^ate,tot> ,be^crfmy k"owledBe;. 'am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation atanv tmx.'.how,'
! fa's!feati^ffals"!"tionteshown after fu"dinB has bee" aPProved. .'"yallocatmns^lready reeled amdi^n(tef'areLsubjec^'be
j s^t^wther certify that' am teealiv authol'lzed to si8n this aPPIicatl°" f<"- the applying organiiation and'haveimtialed'e^h^'of the

Signatureof^signatoryniis^^
atory: (please print): jjanie J^anin

13/15/2019

Phone: |502-582-0)25 Extension:

IChief Financial Officer,

j Email: jjmanin@fundforthearts.org

Page 10

Effective May 2016
Applicant's Initialsl



Name Last Name Terms

Start Date Term End

Barry Alien Alien 7/1/2015 2018
Mike Ash Ash 9/29/2015 2018
Muhammad Babar Ba bar 6/26/2012 2018
Neville Blakemore Blakemore 7/1/2018 2021

Campbelt Brown Brown 3/1/2019 2022

Kristen By rd Byrd 3/1/2019 2022
Julia Carstanjen Carstanjen 1/1/2016 2019
Carolle Jones Clay Clay 7/1/2017 2020
Sarah Davasher-WisdomDavasher-Wisdom7/1/2017 2020
Tawana Edwards Edwards 6/28/2011 2020
Kevin Fields Fields 7/1/2016 2019
Paul Fultz Fultz 6/28/2010 2019
Ed Glasscock Glasscock 12/13/1993 2020
Jonathan Goldberg Goldberg 2/1/1982 2019

Jerilan Greene Greene 7/13/2013 2019

Greg Greenwood Greenwood 8/1/2014 2020
Kirsten Hawley Hawley 11/22/2016 2020
James Hitlebrand Hillebrand 6/28/2011 2020

Gill Holland Holland 6/4/2008 2019

Mo McKnight Howe Howe 7/1/2016 2019

John Johnson Johnson 7/1/2016 2019

Nima Kulkarni Kulkarni 7/1/2018 2021

Dawn La nd ry La nd ry 7/1/2015 2018
Angela Leet Leet 6/21/2007 2019

Matthew Lindblom Lindblom 6/26/2012 2018

iladys Lopez Lopez 3/1/2019 2022

Todd Lowe Lowe 7/1/2015 2018
Jeffrey McKenzie McKenzie 6/24/2008 2019
Brent McKim McKim 2/27/2017 2020
Thomas Noland Noland 8/1/2008 2019

Joseph Pusateri Pusateri 7/8/2008 2019

Victoria Russell Russell 3/1/2019 2022
Erica Sutton sutton 7/1/2017 2020
Carl Thomas Thomas 3/24/1994 2020

.aul Thompson Thompson 4/23/2016 2019

Terry Tyler Tyler 6/21/2007 2019
Eddie Tyner Tyner 7/1/2017 2020
Melissa Wasson Wasson 3/24/2009 2018
Mark Wheeler Wheeler 3/15/1993 2020
Erica Lee Williams Williams 7/1/2017 2020
Terry Wright Wright 3/1/2019 2022
Tammy York Day York Day 9/29/2015 2018
Laura Zachariah Zachariah 7/1/2018 2021



Internal Revenue Service

Date: September 24, 2007

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC
623 W MAIN STREET
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
F.B.RolfesJr. 17-55560
Customer Sen/ice Representative

Toil Free Telephone Number;
877-829-5500

Federal Identification Number:
61-0479626

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of September 24, 2007, regarding your organization's
tax-exempt status.

(n April 1953 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt
from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt
under section 501(c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is afso classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductibie under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this i&tter.

Sincerely,

^/d^^.^y^J
Michele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Fund for the Arts

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fund for the Arts (the "Fund"), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

P502.749.1900I ):5Q2.749.1930
2600 IVieidinger Towar j 462 South Fourth Strest | LouiiviSo, KY 40202

wwv/.mcmcpa.com | 888.587.1719
A M!;?rnu»r fil. Pr.'nrCiiob iS A!< A4^o(.isison o( Indnp^indmrt Accouiitng F';ms



Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying supplemental schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

s^/^^ M>
Louisville, Kentucky
August 20, 2018

-2-



Fund for the Arts

Statements of Financial Position

June 30,2018 and 2017

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Contributions receivable, net of discounts and allowance

for uncollectible pledges of approximately
$327,000 and $305,000 for 2018 and 2017, respectively

Note receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc.
Notes receivable
Other assets

Property and equipment, net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Grants payable
Other liabilities

Payable to FFTA Properties, Inc.

Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies

Net assets
Unrestricted

Designated for subsequent year's operating expenses,
special projects and sustaining impact grants

Invested in property and equipment

Total Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2018

$ 1,964,843
1,290,848

5,751,402
187,814

33,645
626,459

$ 9,855,011

$ 145,003

754,635

50,000

949,638

4,820,686
626,459

5,447,145

3,298,228
160,000

8,905,373

$ 9,855,011

2017

516,531
2,542,621

5,739,874
141,192
37,225
32,568

624,455

$ 9,634,466

94,104
3,769

4,457,418
21,952

156,127

4,733,370

1,269,708
624,455

1,894,163

2,846,933
160,000

4,901,096

$ 9,634,466

See accompanying notes.
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Fund for the Arts

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2018 with comparative totals as of June 30, 2017

Public Support and Gains
Contribution revenues

Current year campaign
Fundraising events
Future year campaigns and other
Less amounts designated by donors for
specific organizations

Total Contribution Revenues

Allowance for pledge discounts
and uncollectible pledges

Returned grants

Net Contribution Revenues

Other public support and gains
Investment income

Rental income, net

Miscellaneous

Total Other Public Support and Gains

Total Public Support and Gains

Net assets released from restricted status

upon satisfaction of program restrictions

Total Public Support and Gains

Grants and Expenses
Undesignated grants
Total grants (See Note N)
Less amounts designated by donors for

specific organizations

Total Undesignated Grants

Program expenses

Total Undesignated Grants
and Program Expenses

Other EKpenses
Fundraising expenses
Management and general expenses

Total Other Expenses

Total Grants and Expenses

Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

Unrestricted

$ 5,631,223
28,035

(181,449)

(376,482)

5,101,327

(225,000)

(3,051)

4,873,276

26,936
21,603
14,250

62,789

4,936,065

3,337,983

8,274,048

2,272,121

(376,482)

1,895,639

1,423,532

3,319,171

1,066,074
335,821

1,401,895

4,721,066

3,552,982

1,894,163

2018

Temporarily
Restricted

2,412,130
889,719
717.449

4,019,298

(42,631)

(200,000)

3,776,667

12,611

12,611

3,789,278

(3,337,983)

451,295

451,295

2,846,933

Pennanently
Restricted

160,000

2017

Total Total

8,043,353
917,754
536,000

(376,482)

$ 8,266,006
661,080
398,350

(665,345)

9,120,625

(267,631)

(203,051)

8,649,943

39,547
21,603
14,250

75,400

8,725,343

8,725,343

2,272,121

(376,482)

1,895,639

1,423,532

3,319,171

1,066,074
335,821

1,401,895

4,721,066

4,004,277

4,901,096

8,660,091

(243,634)

8,416,457

39,370
24,191
13,000

76,561

8,493,018

8,493,018

5,912,844

(665,345)

5,247,499

1,076,311

6,323,810

989,338
350,358

1,339,696

7,663.506

829,512

4.071,584

5,447,145 $ 3,298,228 160,000 $ 8,905,373 $ 4,901,096

See accompanying notes.
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Fund for the Arts

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Public Support and Gains
Contribution revenues

Current year campaign
Fundraising events, net
Future year campaigns and other
Less amounts designated by donors for

specific organizations

Total Contribution Revenues

Allowance for pledge discounts
and iincollectible pledges

Returned grants

Net Contribution Revenues

Other public suppon and gains
Investment income

Rental income, net

Miscellaneous

Total Other Public Support and Gains

Total Public Support and Gains

Net assets released from restricted status

upon satisfaction of program restrictions

Total Public Support and Gains

Grants and Expenses
Undesignated grants

Total grants
Less amounts designated by donors for
specific organizations

Total Undesignated Grants

Program expenses

Total Undesignated Grants
and Program Expenses

Other Hxpenses
Fiuidraising expenses

Management and general expenses

Total Other Expenses

Total Grants and Expenses

Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

Unrestricted

5.244,778

(225,000)

5,019,778

15,673
24,191
13,000

52,864

5,072,642

2,090,358

7,163,000

5,912,844

(665,345)

5,247,499

1,076,311

6,323,810

989,338
350,358

1,339,696

7,663,506

(500,506)

2,394,669

Temporarily
Restricted

5,887,127 $
22,996

(665,345)

2,378,879
638,084
398,350

3,415,313

(18,634)

3,396,679

23,697

23,697

3,420,376

(2,090,358)

1,330,018

1,330,018

1,5)6,915

Permanently
Restricted

160,000

Total

1,894,163 $ 2,846,933 160,000

8,266,006
661,080
398,350

(665,345)

8,660,091

(243,634)

8,416,457

39,370
24,191
13,000

76,561

8,493,018

8,493,018

5,912,844

(665,345)

5,247,499

1,076,311

6,323,810

989,338
350,358

1,339,696

7,663,506

829,512

4,071,584

$ 4,901,096

See accompanying notes.



Fund for the Arts

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Net unrealized and realized losses (gains) on investments
Allowance for pledge discounts and uncollectible pledges
Noncash guarantee provided to FFTA Properties, Inc.
Changes in:

Contributions receivable

Note receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc.
Other assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Grants payable
Payable to FFTA Properties, Inc.

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from maturities and sale of investments

Purchases of investments

Purchase of property and equipment
Advances to FFTA Properties, Inc.
Payments from note receivable

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

2018 2017

$ 4,004,277

83,723
1,294

267,631
(21,952)

(279,159)
(6,622)
(1,077)
50,899
(3,769)

(3,702,783)
(106,127)

286,335

1,363,540
(113,061)
(85,727)
(40,000)
37,225

1,161,977

1,448,312

516,531

$ 1,964,843

$ 829,512

73,857
(9,246)

243,634
(13,215)

(875,416)
(1,192)
3,574

(33,358)
3,769

(191,956)
58,264

88,227

390,015
(248,721)
(58,783)

(140,000)
36,000

(21,489)

66,738

449,793

$ 516,531

See accompanying notes.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note A - Nature of Organization and Operations

Fund for the Arts ("the Fund") is a regional nonprofit committed to building a vibrant community with the mission
to maximize the impact of the arts on economic development, education and a better quality of life for everyone by
generating resources, inspiring excellence, and creating community connections. With the help of nearly 20,000
donors, the Fund supports a range of arts organizations and drives accessibility across neighborhoods, schools,
community centers, senior care facilities, parks, libraries and public spaces.

The Fund provides grants to more than 350 schools and community arts organizations across the region.
This includes funding for access to the arts, arts in education and operating grants. During the year ended
June 30, 2018, the Fund approved and implemented a new strategic plan based on a community-wide cultural plan
"Imagine Greater Louisville 2020." This strategic plan adopts the five strategic priorities identified in the cultural
plan: Access, Cultivation, Education, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion, and Promotion. As part of the
implementation of the strategic plan, the Fund replaced a prior general operating support grants process with new
"sustaining impact grants", developed broader criteria for participation and opened the process to any charitable arts
organization meeting the criteria and demonstrating alignment with the stated strategic priorities. The first
sustaining impact grants will be awarded in August 2018. For the year ended June 30, 2017, in addition to funding
access and education grants, general operating support grants were awarded to pre-identified arts organizations
known as the Fund's "Cultural Partners". They were Actors Theatre of Louisville, Commonwealth Theatre Center,
Kentucky Opera Association, Kentucky Shakespeare, KMAC Museum, Louisville Ballet, Louisville Orchestra,
Louisville Theatrical Association, Louisville Visual Art, Louisville Youth Choir, Louisville Youth Orchestra,
StageOne Family Theatre, West Louisville Performing Arts Academy, and the W.L. Lyons Brown Theatre/Fifth
Third Conference Center/ArtSpace.

Education programming funded includes the EVERY Child Arts in Education Initiative where the goal is for every
child in every year of their education to have an "arts experience". During 2017, the Fund began ArtsMatch, a new
grants pool utilizing an online crowd-funding platform to fund strategic priorities around education, access and
innovation. The Fund also conducts the Cultural Pass program where youth (through age 21) are encouraged to visit
various participating cultural venues at no charge (with an accompanying adult) in an effort to combat learning loss
over the suinmer and ensure maximum access to such experiences.

The Fund incurs direct program expenses in support of its mission including offering a range of community arts
services designed to advocate for and extend the reach of the ai-ts to the whole community; funds annual
scholarships for students pursuing a career in the performing and visual arts; maintains a social media presence
through Facebook, Twitter, and YouTube; hosts the free app "Louisville Arts Link" that ser/es as a central arts
calendar and offers an Arts Card to encourage arts patronage; conducts "NeXt!", a leadership development program
for young professionals interested in fostering corporate citizenship through volunteering and serving arts related
organizations; and participates in other initiatives important to the success of the arts community such as the
Owsley Brown II Center for Artistic Excellence which includes the W.L. Lyons Brown Theatre, Fifth Third
Conference Center, and Hilliard Lyons Hall of Recognition (through April 2018) and ArtSpace ai-id the Bank of
Louisville Community Room.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Presentation: The financial statements of the Fund are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP").
The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative GAAP. The significant accounting policies are described below
to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

2. Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Fund have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date which the financial statements were available to be
issued.

4. Donor-lmposed Restrictions.' The Fund records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, expenses,
gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Fund reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expkes, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Fund reports gifts as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how or when the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are
to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
restricted support. Absent donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained,
the Fund reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in
service.

Permanently restricted net assets include those contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Fund is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the Fund.

5. Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents represent investments purchased with a maturity of 90 days or less, not
designated for a specific purpose, and typically include money market funds utilized to invest cash on-hand in
excess of daily requirements. The Fund typically maintains balances with banks in excess of federally-insured
limits.

6. Investments: Investments in certificates of deposit and money market accounts are stated at cost plus accrued
interest, which approximates fair value. Other investments are recorded at fair value based upon quoted
market prices. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the statement of activities as incurred.

7. Property and Equipment: The Fund records all purchases of long-lived property and equipment in excess of
$ 1,000 at cost at the date of acquisition or fair value at date of donation in the case of gifts. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 50
years.



Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

8. Income Taxes: The Fund has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service indicating
that it is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and is classified as an
organization that is not a private foundation. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the
financial statements.

The Fund evaliiates the recognition and measurement of uncertain income tax positions using a
"more-likely-than-not" approach and has determined that no material adjustment for income tax uncertainties
or unrecognized tax benefits is required.

9. Contributions: Contributions are reported at fair value at the date the unconditional promise is received.
Conditional promises are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
Contributions receivable are generally expected to be collected in the following year. An allowance for
uncollectible pledges receivable is provided based upon the judgment of the Fund considering factors such as
the prior collection history and type of contributions.

10. Grants Payable: Grants payable are to be paid in the following year. During the year ended June 30, 2018,
pursuant to the adoption of a new strategic plan, the Fund changed the grant cycle from a June award date to
an August grant award date. As a result, there were no sustaining impact grants approved during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2018. These grants (totaling approximately $3.8 million) will be awarded in August 2018
and will be recorded in the June 30, 2019 financial statements.

11. Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU")
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The standard's core principle is that an entity will
recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This standard
also includes expanded disclosure requirements that result in an entity providing users of financial statements
with comprehensive information about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from the entity's contracts with customers. This standard will be effective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2018.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), which amends the
guidance related to financial statement presentation for not-for-profit entities. The requirements of ASU
No. 2016-14 provide changes in the net asset classification requirements and improvements in the
information presented in the financial statements and notes about a not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial
performance and cash flows. The provisions of ASU No. 2016-14 are effective for the annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2017.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions M.ade. The amendments in this standard should assist entities

in 1) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions)
within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to
other guidance and 2) detennining whether a contribution is conditional, This standard will be effective for
contributions received for reporting periods begimiing after December 15, 2018 and for contributions made
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

The Fund is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of these ASU's on the financial
statements.
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Fund for the Arts

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

12. Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications were made to the June 30, 2017 financial statements to conform to
the June 30 2018 presentation These reclassifications had no impact on net assets or the change in net assets
reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Note C - Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable include the following unconditional pledges at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017

Gross contributions receivable

Less: Allowance for doubtful pledges
Unamortized discount on

future contributions

Contributions Receivable. Net

Gross contributions receivable are due

according to the following schedule:
Less than one year
One to five years

Total Gross Contributions Receivable

6,078,419
(262,501)

(64,516)

$ 5,751,402

$ 4,755,248
1,323,171

$ 6,078,419

$ 6,044,429
(282,670)

(21,885)

$ 5,739,874

Pledges due after one year have been discounted at rates ranging from 2.61% to 2.91%.

Note D - Notes Receivable

Durmg ?012'ihe Fundadvanced funds to a Cultural Partner. The Agreement provided for an advancement not to
^ceed $250'000 at an interest rate of prime plus °-5% with a floor of 3-75% and interes't'payment's'due^

. 201Mhe agreement was replaced with a new note with a total principal due of$73,225"and'a matoitv"date
of,!unej°l,2018,Monthly Payments of $3,000 are due on the first day of each monthstarting~'Juiy*L 20"16'and^re
tobe.paidthrough offsets ofany current or future §eneral operating or special grant payment otherwise du^to the

SalA^rt?!r,?°^,t?!.FUnd' The l.lew a8reement includes an interest rate ~of prime plus 0.5%'with a"floor"of
3.75%. At June 30, 2018 there was no balance outstanding. At June 30, 2017 there was $37,225 outstanding.1
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Fund for the Arts

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note E - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at June 30, 2018 and 2017 consists of the following:

2018

Building and improvements
Office furniture and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

1,601,022
374,231

1,975,253
1,348,794

$ 626,459

2017

1,592,168
347,309

1,939,477
1,315,022

$ 624,455

Note F - Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC defines fair value, provides a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures required for
fair value measurements. The provisions also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes observable and
unobservable inputs used to measure fair value into three broad levels. These levels, in order of highest to lower
priority are described below:

® Level 1 - Quote prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical
assets or liabilities.

a Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data.

® Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the fair
value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Fund's own assumptions.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies for assets measured at fair value:

Certificates of deposit and money market accounts: Valued at cost which approximates fair value.

Mutual funds: Valued at the net asset value of the underlying assets or at the underlying net asset value less
applicable fees.

Corporate bonds: Valued using pricing for similar securities, recently executed transactions, cash flow models
with yield curves and other pricing models utilizing observable inputs.

Funds held at the Louisville Community Foundation, Inc.: The underlying assets of the funds are valued
primarily at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
The funds are valued at the Fund's share of the net asset value of the comingled underlying assets.

-11-



Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note F - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Fund believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the

reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Fund's assets at fair value as of
June 30, 2018 and 2017.

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30,201 8

Certificates of deposit
Money market accounts
Mutual funds

Corporate bonds
Funds held at the Louisville

Community Foundation, Inc.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

82,746 $
522,659
239,529

251,051

194,863

82,746
522,659
239,529
251,051

194,863

$ 844,934 $ 445,914 $ $ 1,290,848

Certificates of deposit
Money market accounts
Mutual funds

Corporate bonds
Funds held at the Louisville

Community Foundation, Inc.

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30,2017
Level 1

82,334
1,667,388
240,824

Level 2 Level 3

360,248

191,827

1,990,546 $ 552,075 $

Total

82,334
1,667,388
240,824
360,248

191,827

$ 2,542,621

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit. Due to the level of risk

associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would result in material
changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Fund.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note G - Endowment Funds

The Fund has placed two donor-restricted endowment funds with Louisville Community Foundation, Inc.
(the "Foundation"). The first fund provides funding for a scholarship to assist pre-college to college age students in
pursuing advanced studies in the arts. The agreement with the Foundation provides that a distributable amount of
$5,000 will be made available annually for grants and will be funded from principal if necessary. In the event of the
Fund's dissolution, the Fund reserves the right to name a successor organization to the Foundation fund. The net
income of the endowment fund, as defined in the agreement between the Foundation and the Fund, is available for
distribution.

As of June 30, 2018, $50,000 of the fund is permanently restricted and $31,572 is temporarily restricted. As of
June 30, 2017, $50,000 of the fund is permanently restricted and $31,370 is temporarily restricted.

The second donor-restricted endowment fund with the Foundation was established to provide funding to assist
community arts administrators and artists in pursuing innovative professional development or educational
opportunities that will have a long-term impact on the Louisville Arts community. The agreement with the
Foundation provides that a distributable amount will be made available annually based on the Foundation's regular
distribution policy. The agreement also provides that the Fund's Board of Directors may request a complete
distribution of the account should they choose to manage the funds directly in the future.

As of June 30, 2018, $100,000 of the endowment fund is permanently restricted and $6,715 is temporarily
restricted. As of June 30, 2017, $100,000 of the fund is permanently restricted and $9,306 is temporarily restricted.

The Fund is also the beneficiary of an operating endowment bequeathed to the Foundation by the Estate of Mary
Caperton Bingham. The fair value of the assets of the endowment of $7,558,289 and $7,363,937 at June 30, 2018
and 2017, respectively, is not recorded in the accompanying financial statements because under the temis of the
Bingham Will, the Foundation has the power to redirect the use of the endowment assets to other beneficiaries if
the Fund (or its successor) "ceases to perform its current function of helping to fund a broad range of arts
organizations in the Louisville Metropolitan Area." Contribution revenue includes amounts from the Foundation of
$342,177 and $343,039 during 2018 and 2017, respectively.

As these three endowment funds reside at the Foundation, the investment objective of the endowment funds is to
have an allocation of 65% traditional equities, 15% non-traditional equities, 18% fixed income and up to 2% cash
with the funds invested in moderately conservative investments. This should provide an annual rate of return which
exceeds annual distributions in order to protect against inflation. An annualized return may cause the portfolio to
experience periods of negative rates of return while aiming for a higher return over a long-term period.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note H - Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017 are available for the following:

2018 2017

Future CampaigiVProject Funding
Education Programming

Operating and Program Underwriting
Jennifer Lawrence Arts Fund

Cultural Pass

Imagine 2020
West Louisville Collaborative/Education/Project(s)
Other
Art in Healthcare

Arts in Aging
Whittenberg Scholarship Fund
Cowen Innovation Fund

998,433
622,625
443,763
405,962
266,212
236,479
110,409
72,234
62,466
41,358
31,572
6,715

520,064
651,239
242,000
399,925
100,759
250,000
283,692
120,969
185,859
51,750
31,370
9,306

$ 3,298,228 $ 2,846,933

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017 are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income
from which is available to support:

2018 2017

Arts innovation endowment

Scholarship endowment
Education enhancement fund

100,000
50,000
10,000

100,000
50,000
10,000

$ 160,000 $ 160,000

Note I - Leases

The Fund owns a building and leases office space in that building to others. Gross rental income during 2018 and
2017 was $72,273 and $74,245 respectively. A portion of the office space is leased for an annual rental rate of
$45,229. The parties have agreed to provide a six-month notice of intent to cancel this arrangement. To date,
no notice has been provided. In addition, the following presents the future minimum rentals to be earned under
noncancelable leases as of June 30, 2018:

Year Ending
June 30,

2019
2020

Amount

$ 18,360
7,650

$ 26,010
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Fund for the Arts

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note J - Employee Benefit Plans

Effective March 1, 2007, the Fund adopted a "safe harbor" 401(k) plan that covers substantially all employees of
the Fund. Under this plan, the Fund matches employee contributions up to 5% of compensation. Additional
employer contributions to the plan are at the discretion of the Fund's Board of Directors and are also determined as
a percentage of compensation. Total contributions to the plan during 2018 and 2017 were $43,287 and $41,605,
respectively.

Note K - FFTA Properties, Inc.

FFTA Properties, Inc. ("Properties") is a not-for-profit organization that has received a determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service indicating that it is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3) and is classified as an organization that is not a private foundation. Properties is a related party to
the Fund but its operations are not consolidated due to an independent Board of Directors and the Fund's lack of a
direct economic interest in Properties. Through April 20, 2018, Properties owned the Owsley Brown II Center for
Artistic Excellence which includes the W.L. Lyons Brown Theatre (the "Theatre"), the adjoining Fifth Third
Conference Center ("Conference Center"), and 8 floors of the Brown Office Building ("ArtSpace") along with the
related land. On April 20, 2018, Properties sold the Theatre and Conference Center to the Kentucky Center for the
Arts Foundation. Properties also owned the "Ballet Building" which was leased to the Kentucky Dance Council
("Louisville Ballet") until June 26, 2017 when the Louisville Ballet repurchased the Ballet Building pursuant to a
purchase option included in the [ease. As of June 30, 2018, Properties continues to own ArtSpace, a significant
portion of which serves as the home for various arts organizations.

For 2018 and 2017, the Fund granted to Properties $50,000, in each year, related to the oversight and management
of Properties. For 2017, the Fund granted properties $105,000 as general support for the payment of Properties'
commitments.

The Fund guaranteed Properties' bonds payable which were repaid as of June 30, 2018 and had an outstanding
balance of $1,075,361 at June 30, 2017. Additionally, the Fund guaranteed Properties' line of credit which had no
outstanding balance as of June 30, 2018 and an outstanding balance of $1,119,983 at June 30, 2017. See Note L for
additional information.

During 2018 and 2017, the Fund advanced $40,000 and $140,000, respectively, to Properties to assist with the cash
flow requirements of Properties. Interest accrues on these advances at the prime rate (5% at June 30, 2018).
At June 30, 2018 and 2017, accrued interest of $7,814 and $1,192, respectively, is reflected within the note
receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc. balance on the accompanying statements of financial position.

Properties leases space to the Louisville Orchestra (through April 30, 2017), Kentucky Opera Association,
Kentucky Shakespeare, and West Louisville Performing Arts Academy, all arts organizations. These organizations
pay an agreed upon portion of the rent and the Fund pays the balance. The payments on behalf of these
organizations of $70,854 and $85,613 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, were recorded as
additional grants.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note L - Other Liabilities

During 2011, Properties obtained debt financing for which the Fund provided a guarantee of payment to the bank.
The debt was to mature in 2021 and the guarantee would have remained in effect until the debt's maturity or
repayment. The face value of the debt was $3,000,000 and was repaid at June 30, 2018 as a result of the sale of the
Theatre and Conference Center.

Properties increased its $500,000 line of credit to $1,300,000 in Februaiy 2016 and further increased it to
$2,300,000 in April 2017 to allow for the construction of a new cooling tower on the Theatre Property. As a part of
the sales transaction, the outstanding balance on the line of credit was paid and the availability was reduced to
$500,000. The line of credit matures on April 23, 2019. The Fund provides a guarantee of payment. There was no
outstanding balance on the line of credit as of June 30, 2018 and $1,119,983 was outstanding as of June 30, 2017.

The maximum liability for guarantees by the Fund at June 30, 2018 and 2017 is the outstanding balance of the debt,
$0 and $2,195,344, respectively, plus any unpaid interest and fees along with the costs of collecting the obligations.
No material liabilities have been recorded as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 as the likelihood of default is deemed to be

less than probable. The liability to "stand ready" at June 30, 2018 and 2017 associated with the guarantee is
included in other liabilities in the accompanying statements of financial position at $0 and $21,952, respectively.

Note M - Fundraising Events

Gross revenues and direct event expenses related to the following fundraising events during the year ended June 30,
2018 and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017

Awards in the Arts

Revenues

Expenses

Raffle
Revenues

Expenses

889,719
(301,769)

587,950

56,600
(28,565)

28,035

$ 615,985

638,084
(233,159)

404,925

28,800
(5,804)

22,996

$ 427,921

Note N - Undesignated Grants

During the year ended June 30, 2018, pursuant to the adoption of a new strategic plan, the Fund transitioned from
"general operating support" grants for a pre-selected number of Cultural Partners to a more inclusive "sustaining
impact grant process that was open to more organizations and changed the grants cycle from a June grant award
date to an August award date. As a result, there were no sustaining impact grants approved during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2018. These grants (totaling approximately $3.8 million) will be awarded in August 2018 and will
be recorded in the June 30, 2019 financial statements.
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Fund for the Arts

Schedule of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Undesignated grants
Salaries and benefits/contract labor

Occupancy
Special Events - Awards in the Arts

Direct donor benefits

Other special events costs
Special programs

Imagine 2020
Cultural Pass

Arts in Health and Aging
ArtsMatch

NeXt
Other special programs

Arts Showcase

Events

Campaign incentives/entertaiiiment
Materials aiid supplies
Printing and marketing (including in-kind)
Postage
Telephone
Data processing /Impact

and ECampaign software
Meetings
Dues and subscriptions
Legal, accounting and other consulting
Insurance

Travel and transportation
Financial service fees

Training and development
Strategic plarming
Miscellaneous

Program Fundraising
Management
and General

Campaign grants designated by
donors for specific organizations

Totals Including Designated Grants

Expense Ratios

See independent auditor's report.

1,895,639
473,464
25,461

209,591
74,269

38,568
10,975

112,790

9,174
8,815
6,816

48,868

2,723
296,358

7,308
8,098

39,505
15,642
4,085

7,367
16,321

5,544

1,790

$
725,993
39,178

17,909

9,858

11,206
29,217
4,188

65,365
11,245
12,461

58,022
11,690
6,286

11,336
25,114
15,721
8,530

2,755

231,495
10,649

1,169
2,736
3,139
3,478

11,914
17,972
1,755

22,560
3,164
7,010
4,875
2,381

10,756
768

Total

1,895,639

1,430,952
75,288

209,591
92,178

38,568
10,975

112,790
9,858
9,174
8,815
6,816

60,074
29,217
8,080

364,459
21,692
24,037

109,441
45,304
12,126
22,560
21,867
48,445
20,596
16,455
10,756
5,313

Totals per Statement of Activities (Page 4) $ 3,319,171 $ 1,066,074 $ 335,821 $ 4,721,066

376,482 376,482

_3,695_,653 $ 1,066,074 $ 335,821 $ 5,097,548

72% 21% 7% 100%
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Fund for the Arts

Schedule of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30,2017

Undesignated grants
Salaries and benefits

Occupancy
Special Events - Awards in the Arts

Direct donor benefits

Other special events costs
Special programs

Arts Master Plan

Cultural Pass

Arts in Health and Aging
ArtsMatch

NeXt
Other Special Programs

Arts Showcase

Events

Campaign incentives/entertainment
Materials and supplies
Printing and marketing (including in-kind)
Postage
Telephone
Data processing /Impact

and ECampaign software
Meetings
Dues and subscriptions
Legal, accounting and other consulting
Insurance

Travel and transportation
Financial service fees

Training and development
Strategic planning
Miscellaneous

Totals per Statement of Activities (Page 5)

Campaign grants designated by
donors for specific organizations

Totals Including Designated Grants

Expense Ratios

See independent auditor's report.

Program

5,247,499
258,526
21,639

169,318
38,960

111,496
24,091
45,926

5,108
1,594

21,298
48,374

3,069
233,682

5,470
7,250

40,660
9,331
3,492

5,966
13,164

6,712

1,185

665,345

Management
Fundraising and General

679,989
40,383

24,881

11,347

3,623
32,516
5,726

40,793
10,208
13,530

40,376
11,246
6,516

11,133
24,566
17,766
12,527

2,212

211,124
12,933

1,841
3,396
3,282
4,350

11,796
19,738
2,095

27,530
3,579
7,899
4,940
4,027

31,117
711

Total

5,247,499
1,149,639

74,955

169,318
63,841

111,496
24,091
45,926
11,347
5,108
1,594

21,298
51,997
32,516
10,636

277,871
18,960
25,130

92,832
40,315
12,103
27,530
20,678

45,629
22,706
23,266
31,117
4,108

$ 6,323,810 $ 989,338 $ 350,358 $ 7,663,506

665,345

$ 6,989,155 $ 989,338 $ 350,358

84% 12% 4%

8,328,851

100%
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Fund for the Arts

Schedule of Eligible Income for Kentucky Arts Council Grant
Year Ended June 30,2018

Campaign 2018 - Unrestricted
Less Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges
Less Returned Grants

Plus Other Public Support and Gains
Plus Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Income

Less In-Kind

Total Eligible Income

$ 5,477,809
(225,000)

(3,051)
62,789

3,337,983

8,650,530

(420,005)

$ 8,230,525

See independent auditor's report.

-19-



Fund for the Arts, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Short Term

Long Term

Whittenberg
AC Education Fund

Contributions receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible

pledges of $312,924 and $327,017

Fn~A Properties Receivable
Other Receivables

Other assets

Property and equipment

Total Assets

9/30/2018 6/30/2018

1,360,700 1,964,843

1,098,477

81,572

108,651

4,530,133

172,360

2,563

9,411

605,737

7,969,605

1,095,984

81,572

113,292

5,751,402

187,814

2,566

31,079
626,459

9,855,011

Liabilities

Grants Payable

Payable to FFTA Properties, Inc.

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Designated for subsequent year's operating expenses

and community arts and regional grants

Invested in property and equipment

Year to Date not Restricted by Donor
Restricted by Donor

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

3,409,851

37,500

144,813

3,592,164

442,881

605,737

262,050

3,066,773

4,377,441

7,969,605

754,635

50,000

145,002

949,637

4,820,686

626,459

0

3,458,228

8,905,373

9,855,011



Fund for the Arts, Inc.

Statement of Activities - FY2019 Budget
Year End June 30, 2019

Not Restricted Restricted by

by Donor Donor

Revenues, gains and support

Campaign 2019
General Campaign
ArtsMatch

Awards in the Arts {net)

Raffle (net)

Total Campaign 2019

Less amounts designated by donors for specific organizations
General Campaign

Allowance for uncollectible pledges

Net campaign 2019

Other revenues, gains and support
Investment income

Miscellaneous

Rental Income

Community Foundation of Louisvifle

Total other revenues, gains and support

Total revenues, gains and support

Net Future Campaign Revenue and Other

Net assets released from restricted status upon

satisfactjon of program restrictions-

Total revenues, gains and support

Grants and program expenses:

Tota! Grants Awarded

Less amounts designated by donors for specific organizations
Total undesignated grants

Program expenses
Speical Program Expenses

Total grants and program expenses

Other expenses:

Fundraising expenses

Management and general expenses

Total other expenses

Total Undesignated grants and expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

5,775,000

75,000
5,850,000

-375,000
-225,000

5,250,000

15.000

0
12,030

27,030

5,277,030

-172,500

3,300,000

8,404,530

5,830,000

-375,000
5,455,000

1,051,565
43,250

6,549,815

1,051,506
359,599

1,411,105

7,960,920

443,610

5,447.145

5,890,755

2,257,070
150,000
450,000

2,857,070

2.857.070

10,000

10,000

2,867,070

285,000

-3,300,000

-147,930

0

0

-147,930

3,458,228

3,310,298

Total

8,032,070
150,000
450,000
75,000

8,707,070

-375,000
-225,000

8.107,070

15,000
0

12,030
10,000

37,030

8,144,100

112,500

0

8,256,600

5,830,000
-375,000

5,455,000

1,051,565
43,250

6,549,815

1,051,506
359.599

1,411.105

7,960,920

295.680

8,905,373

9,201,053



Fund for the Arts, Inc.

Statement of Activities

Three Months Ended September 30, 2018

Not Restricted Restricted FV 2019

by donor by donor Total Budget

Re\f&nues, gains and support

Campaign Revenue

Current Year Campaign 289,832.79 338,711.00 628,543.79 8,032,070.00

ArtsMatah - - 150,000.00

Awards in the Arts (net) 49,000.00 49,000.00 450,000.00

Raffle (net) (191.35) (191.35) 75,000.00
Total Fundraising Revenue 289,641.44 387,711.00 677,352.44 8,707,070.00

Less amounts designated by donors for specific organizations

General Campaign (13,000.00) (13,000.00) (375,000.00)

Allowance for uncollectible pledges and discounts (17,600.00) - (17,600.00) (225,000.00)

Adjustment for timing

Returned Grants 0.00

Net campaign 2019 259,041.44 387,711.00 646,752.44 8,107,070.00

Other" revenues, gains and support

Investment income 10,378.97 10,378.97 7,500.00

Interest Income 2,259.58 2,259.58 7,500.00

Net Rental Income 2,985.41 2,985.41 12,030.00

Miscellaneous

Community Foundation of Louisville - - 10.000.00

Total other revenues, gains and support 15,623.96 - 15,623.96 37,030.00

Total revenues, gains and support 274,665.40 387,711.00 66Z,376.40 8,144,100.00

Net Future Campaign Revenue and Other (172,449.00) (115,000.00) (287,449.00) 112,500.00

Net assets released from restricted status upon

satisfaction of program restrictions. 664,166.56 (664,166.56)

Total revenues, gains and support 766,382.96 (391,455.56) 374,927.40 8,256,600.00

Grants and program expenses;

Total Grants Awarded* 4,205,885.29 4,205,885.29 5.830,000.00

less amounts designated by donors for specific organizations (13,000.00) (13,000.00) -375,000.00

Total undesignated campaign grants 4,192,885.29 - 4,192,885.29 5.455.000.00

Program expenses 258,732.31 258,732.31 1.051,565.17

Special Program Expenses 12,803.12 12,803.12 43,250.00

Total grants and program expenses 4,464,420.72 . 4,464,420.72 6,549,815.17

Other expenses:

Fundraising expenses 308,583.78 308,583.78 1.051.505.78

Management and general expenses 129,855.50 129,855.50 359,599.05

Total other expenses 438,439.28 - 438,439.28 1.411.104.83

Total Undesignated grants and expenses 4,902,860.00 - 4,902,860.00 7,960,920.00

Change in net assets* (4,136,477.04) (391,455.56) (4,527,932.60) 295,680.00

Net assets at beginning of year 5,447,144.77 3,458,228.41 8,905,373.18 8,905,373.18

Net assets at end af year 1,310,667.73 3.066.772.85 4.377.440.58

^Change in timing of Sustaining impact Grants awards to August 2018
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prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
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If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.
Deso"bethe_oraan!2atlon!s Pro9ramsww^ accomplishments for each of its three lamest program services, as measured

aqpenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and atlocations~to~othersj
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4b (Code: ) (Expanses $"..."..........._ including grants of$^_,) (Revenue S ......._---- -T

4c (Code: ""."...._") (Expenses $......."...."....". induding grants of $""",_) (Revenue $ -f

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ __p including grants of $

service expenses fr
0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

Iprogr 3,374,005
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Employer ID number 61-0479626
To contact us Phone 1 .877.829-5500
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.'mportant information about your June 30,2018 Form 990

le

We approved the Form 8868 for your
lune 30. 2018 Form 990.

/our new due date is May ! 5, 2019.

What you need to do

File your June 30, 2018 Form 990 by May 15, 2019. We encourage you to use
electronic filing-the fastest and easiest way to file

'/isit wvw.irs.qov/chanties to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
""turns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to fife electronically.

Additional information » Visit w^vw.irs.gov/cp21 ia
» For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visiS www.irs.gov or call

<'-800.TAX-FORM?1-800-829-3676),
s Keep this notice for your records.

!f vou need assistance, please don't hesitate ro contact us,



Form 990 (2017)

Checklist of Required Schedules

2
3

10

11

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . ....... . ..... ,-_--..-_..-..,." . ",

te the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?
-_Jh? ol'9ani2atio" en8age in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? // "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part J
Section 501 (c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives memberahip dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? !f "Yes," complete Schedule C.

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have ^the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

Sid theorSanization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes."
complete Schedule D, Part III ........... ----.. .-,

Did^the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? // "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV .
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tsmporarjly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
J ,eor?ar1izati°n's answer to anvof the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI.
VII, Vllt, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? // "Yes."
complete Schedule D, Part VI ......" ' ' - . - - - .-,

Dld th® organi2attor' report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, fine 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ~X ~

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If -Yes. °.
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII ....... ------.,--.... .-,

^!! ^he_^rS?^"zatI°" inctuded '" consolidated> independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

13 Is the organization a school described in section 1 70(b)(1)(A)(il)? If "Yes." complete Schedule E
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b ?.i^^!:_^rg?ni2,ation have a99re9ate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
!Lln(?raisin9' bus"1.ess'.irlvestr^erlt: and Pro9ram sewice activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $1 00,000 or more? If "Yes. " complete Schedule F, Parts I andW'.
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV
D'd,the or9anization l'ePort on part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? // "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV~
?icf.t,^e ol'9anization rePort a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part t (see instructions) -.
Did.t.he.ot'ganizati°n rePort more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1 c and 8a? // "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part It
Did th® or9anization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part V!ll, line 9a?
If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

Yes

/

No

e
f

15

16

17

18

19

10

11a

11b

11c

^

1ld
11e

11f

12a

12b
13
14a

7

14b

15

16

17

18

Form 990 (2017}



Fonm 980 (2017)
m

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part W., column (A), line 1 ? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . .
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic indivkiuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes, ° complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31^ 20027 If "Yes." answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behadf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .
2Sa Section 501 (c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? // "Yes," complete Schedule L. Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer. director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . .
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof
was an officer, director, tmstee, or direct or indirect owner? tf "Yes, "compteteSc/iedutei, Part/V . . .
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes." complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part/ .'..'............ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^--~" ^ .~^"-'--~----'

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part St ....../.

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701 -2 and 301.7701 -3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? // "Yes," complete Schedule R. Part II, HI.
or M, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organteation? // "Ves," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part W

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.

26

27

28

a
b

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a
b

36

37

38

20a
20b

21

23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34
35a

35b

36

Yea I No

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)
Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Rlings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V D

1a
b
c

2a

la
1b

36Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1 096. Enter -0- if not applicable .
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable .
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

3a

b
4a

5a
b
c

6a

b
c

d
e

1

8
h

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-ff/e (see Instructions)
Did the orgwizatlon have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . .
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? li "No" to line 3b. provide an explanation In Schedule 0. .
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in. or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country; fr-
See^ instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial ^

Was the oiganization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .
Did any taxable party notify the organization that ft was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . .
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receh/e deductible contributions under section 170{c).
Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
lf "Y®s>" did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282?

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

16

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

Y«8

^

No

7d

a

b
10
a

b
11

a
b

12a
b

13
a

10a
10b

c

14a
b

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal beneft contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified Irtellectua) property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advteed hinds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section S01(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vltl, line 12
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter;
Gross income from members or shareholders
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)
SecUon 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In lieu of Form 1041 ?
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accmed during the year. . | i2b
Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit healUi insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pfans
Enter the amount of reserves on hand

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

Sb

6a

6b

7a
7b

7e
7f

Is.
7h

11a

11b
12a

13a

13b
13c

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0
14a
14b
Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "VBS'' response to lines 2 through 7b b^ow, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ............ .EZ)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a 49

1b 49

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent .
2 Did any officser, director, b^istee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship witti

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 DU the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the rt'rect

supervision of officers, directors, or .trustees, or key employees to a management company or othw pwson?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization corrtemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? ff"y'es,''prowafs (he names and addresses in Schedu(e0. . . . .

7a

7b

8a
Sb

Yea No

./

Section B. Policias (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.^

Ida Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "No, "go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could ghre rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe In Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistteblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparabllity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organisation follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participaUon in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organizatton's exempt status with rsspect to such arrangements?

lOa

lOb
lla

12a
12b

12c
13
14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Y- No

/

Section C. Disclosure
17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > KY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990. and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
E Ownwebsite D Another's website 0 Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0)
Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made "rts governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name. address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ^
Monica Beckmann, <502)582-0122
623 West Main St, Louisville, KY 40202 Fomi980(2017)



Form 990 (2017)

Gompe"satio" of0fficers. Directors, Tmstees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII.. .... . .... ..Q
seeHO"Al^cw'care'.Directors' Trustess' Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empto^ees^
!a.ciompletethis.table for afl pereons rec'uired to be "sted- Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

J°»ust-a"-of theor9ar"2ation'sc"ITent.offic®ra: directore. trustees (whether indMduals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter-0- in columns p, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

.' Ll!t.t e.°r8anization's five current hi9hest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or
who-rece'ved reportabte.compensation (Box 5 of Form w-2 and/or'Box 7 of Form 1099-MTsC)~ofmore"than''$100,000"fr^m/ e/

any related organizations. -,----.-.. ..-,,

^u^dl-ofthe.or8anization's.fo"ner offtcers. key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
;,uuu or reportaoie compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

-B-ust.,aH oftheorsar"zatton's former directors or trustees that received. In the capacity as a former director or trustee of fte
i, more than $10,000 of reportabte compensation (rom the organization and any related organizations'

!:isL-pere-°"s ^tf1.e_fo"owin9 ord®'~ indlvidual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; his
compensated employees; and former such persons. - -.--, -...-.-, ..-, ^.,^,^^»^,

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or tnjst<

(A>
Name and T1tla

(B)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
Average | box, unless person Is both an

.hol"s-per. J officef a"d a dlrector/bustee)
(llstanyl

hours for I 5 ?
related
lanizatloni

below dotted)
line)

Ill

(D)
Reportable

(E)
Reportable

compensation lcompensatton (roml
from | related
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC),

organl2atlons
PW-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

frwnths
organization
and related

organizations

Mr Todd Lowe

Board Chair

.Mr-^.o!la*han .D^Goldberg
Secretary

0.25
0

-MS.Ta1!mXYOrk.O?^.
2018 Campaign Chair

3.00

0
.?(?-r-@afrX-Af!SD-
_Board Member

0.5

0
_Mr_James R Alien

Board Member
0.25

0
Mr Michael Ash

Board Member
0.5
0

Mr Muhammad Babar

Board Member
0.1

0

-hJr-J-Stegh8n^Ba[ger
Labor Advisory Chair
Mr_Harold Bufter

Co-Chair Grants Committee

-MS-Jy!!a.(?aratanien
Board Member

0.25

-s-t<5ye.D9J!ii.l2g.?T.
Board Member

0.5
0

awana Edwards

_Co-Chair Grants Committee
2.00

0
.tachel Farber

Board Member
0.1

0
.aui Fultz

Chair Finance Committee
2

0.5

Form 990 (2017)



Form 890 (2017)
ro Page?-2

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

w
Name and Trtto

(B)
Average

hours per
Iweekptetan

hours for
related

[organizations
Ibelow dottec

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person te both an
officer and a director/trusteel

9

(D)
Raportable

compensation
from
the

organBation
(W-2/1088-MISC;

®
Repwtable

lcompensatton fror
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISQ

<F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

oiflanfaations

_Mr C_Edward Glasscock

Board Member

0.75
0.25 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ms Jerilan Greene

Cp-Chair Grants Committee
0.1
0

.Mr.GrP.90!Y.Gree."wood
Board Member

0,5
0

MrRickGulllaume

Board Member

0.25
0

Mr Dennis P Helshman

Board Member

0.25
0

Mr James A Hillebrand

Chair Compensation Committee and Board Chair
0.5

0
Mr John Gill Holland Jr
Co-Chair Grante Committee

0.5
0

_Mr_Franl<BHower III
Board Member

0.20

0

.MS.C.hariotteJje?ai.
Board Member

0.25
0

.Ms.5awnj?.i:andrx.
Board Member

0.25
0

-Ms.-'atnaela.!-.ep-t.
Board Member

0.25

0
Mr Matthew R Lindblom

Board Member
0.25
0

-Mr.Jeffrey.A.MCKei2ie
^o-Chair Grants Committee

1

0.5

Mr.JOS§Ef?.^.?.y§.^?A
Board Member

0.25

0

Form 980 (2017)



Fomi990(2017) Page 7-3
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

w
Name and Trtle

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person Is both an
officer and a directorArustee)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from|
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

.M£.yi!!Y?-.?3^p-l?3.r?^?a.
Board Member

.HOrt-?.a.di.9a.-N.-f?sy-r!?i?(§.
Board Member

Mr Cart M Thomas

Board Member

.MI.r-TerDC-^-QI-?L
Board Member

Ms Melissa A Wasson

Board Member

Mr Mark F Wheeler

Board Member

Mr Tendai Charasika

Board Member 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Mr Jose' Donis

Board Member

Mr Kevin Fields

Board Member

Dr John Johnson

Board Member

.!^ls-hlo.MCK[!is.y.y9y.?.
Board Member and Ind Contractor for Openinn Nisl 6,800
Ms Diane Porter

Board Member

Mr David Owen

Board Member

.y-s-Ki[s.ten.Hawl.ey.
Co-Chafr Grants Committee

Form 990 (2017)



Foim990(20117)
,7-4

compensatfon of.offlcers' Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Emplo^sTand
Independent Contractors " ' ' ' ~ -- r----.r'-,~~-,

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per

;91atani
houtsfor
related

[organizations
Ibdow dotted

line)

(C)
Posftkm

(do not check mom than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a dlnctor/bustse)

(Dl
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISQl

(E>
Reportabte

compensation (roml
related

organtettons
(W-Z/1098-MISC)

<F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

.Dr.Mark-L^[1.12.
_Board Member

0.1
0

McKim

Board Member
0.20

0
aybdYates

Board Member
.0,20

0

!e.^ones-?Jai'..
Board Member

0.25

0
.ah Davasher-Wisdom

Board Member
0.25

0
imas Noland

Immediate Past Board Chair and Chair of Nominatil
2.0

0

Board Member
0.1
0

Board Member
0.25

0
.M'-fajJl.Th9.n!fi§en.
&aarcS Member

-'-y'

_0.25
0

Board Member
0.1

0

Board Member
0.1
0

Board Member

Ms Laura Zachariah

Board Member

0.1

0
0.1

Ms Christen Boone

president and CEO
60
4 _239,412 J8,977

Form 9^) (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 8

Section A. Officers, Db'ectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average
hours per

(listanyj
hours for

relatad
tlonsl

Ibetow dotted!
fine)

(C)
PosiUon

(do not check mora than one
box, unless person Is both an
officer and a dlrector/trustee)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W-2/1099.MISC),

(E>
Reportable

compensation from I
related

oiganlzatlons
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the

organization
and related

organizations

Mr John Paul Davis

_Senior \^ce President 128,569 13,572
-^-SAbby.?J3lJ.9.
Vice President of Development 104,097 11,330
Ms Diane Comwell

Chief Financial Offier (Indep Contractor) 87,000

1b Sub-total

c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vlt, SecUon A
Totel (add lines 1b and 1c)

^
^
g»

565,878 43,879

565,878 43,879
2 Total number of Individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization > 3

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or tmstee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of repoUable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? // "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes. ° complete Schedule J 'for such person

Yes No

Section B. Independent Contractors
Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
y6ar.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

None

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization > o

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)
Page 8

Statement of Revenue

_Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vlll a
(A)

Total revenua
(B)

Related or
oxempt
function
revenue

(<?»
Unrelated
business
revenue

.,'^-
excluded from tax

un^to^
Federated campaigns . . .
Membership dues . . . .
Fundraising events . . . .
Related organizations . . .
Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not Induded above

1a
1b
1c
Id
1e

If
Noncash contribirtions included In lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

5,214

0
20,52:1

666,136

8,203,740

,23,531
1> 8895,613

2a
b
c

d
e

f
8

.?lyition.for-y.exL?-ro&r8Lm.
-Ilck®ts_to Awards in the AHs

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . .

Business Coda

611430
900099

14,250
123,840

0

138.090

14,250
123,840

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) ... ....^
Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ^
Royalties ........... ..t>

4
5

6a
b
c

d
7a

b Less: cost w other basis

c

d

8a

j42,860

Gross rents . .

Less: rental expenses
Rental income or (oss)
Net rental income or
Gross amount from sales of

Gain or (loss) . .
Net gain or floss)

(I) Real

72,273

50,670

21,603

POPasonal

0 SecuriUes

1,363,540

1,359,424
_4,116

TO Other

b
c

8a

b
c

lOa

b
c

Gross income from fundraising
events (not induding $ 20.523
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses ....
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross Income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 ..... g|
Less: direct expenses

4,116

S,500
13,363

Net Income or Qoss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ... g|
Less: cost of goods sold .

28,565

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventoiyT

-7,863

28,035

42,860

0

Z1,b03

A, 116

-7,863

^8,035

11a
b
c

d
e

12

All other revenue .. . . .
Total. Add lines 11a-11 d
Total revenue. See instructions.

Business Code

^
e> 9,122,454 ,090

Form 990 (2017)



Foim990p017) Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section S01(c)f3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column W.

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX.. .......... .D
Do not include amounts reported on ffnas 6b, 7b,
8b. Sb, and 10b of Part Wll.

m
Total eiqsenses

-?l
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

lislising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
indMduals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . . .

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees .. . . .

6 Gorrpensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958®(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professtonal fundraising sen^ces. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees .. . , .

8 Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, (st line 1 1 g expenses on Schedule 0.) . .

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (Ust miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a -£9.1]3p-9i9jiJ.I]s?stiy-??./.f?s[t?.'n'-e-re-
^ -Ar!§-ln.H9.aLll2-an?.^Sln&(c.lilt.yraipass/im-a9-in-e-
c -Sye'Tts-Jr'pjy?Jn-9.Awa-r'?s-in.the--Arts-
d Miscellaneous

25
All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

2,160,397

111,724

512,376

0

607,660

18,690

55.775
80,214

70,000

22,560

7,698

86,237

56,729
134,826
97,675
12,954
75,288
39,141

9,304

0

21.667

-I-

29217
162,333
300,142
56,193

4,729,000

2,160,397

111,724

123,313

198,524

5,953
17,706
23,931

17,800

86,237
33,828
37,856
27,739
11,766
25,461
13,186

3,135

7,367

162,333
273,610

32,139

3,374,005

79,452

87,628

2,866

6,910
11,140

43,500

22,560

6,894

2,736
27,513
11.914

0

10,649
5,664

1,346

3,164

12,768

336,704

309,611

0
321,508

_ 9,871
31,159
45,143

8,700

0

0
804

20,165
69,457

58,022
JJ88

39,178
20.291

4,823

0

11^336

29,217

26,532
11,286

1,018,291

26 Joint costs. Complete this line^only if the
organl^tion reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here ^- D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .- .

Form 990 (2017)



Fonn890(2Q17)
Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this PartX _a_
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified (wsons (as defined under section
4958®(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing emptoyere and
sponsoring organi2ations of section 501 (cp voluntaty employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . .
Investments-publicly traded securities

_516,531
5,739,874

2,920

10a
10b

1,975,253

1,348,794

Investments-other securities. See Part IV. line 11
Investments-program-related. See Part IV. line 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

178,417
0| 8

29,648

624,455110C
2,542,621 11

12

9,634,466

13
14
15
16

1,964,843
5,751,402

J.566

Q
187,814

0
31,079

626,459
1,290,848

0

9,855,01 .
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
18 Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Pan IV of Schedule D .
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

94,104 17
A635.497 18

3,769 19
a>
21

22
23
24

A.733,370
25
26

145.003
804,635

0

I

and]

28
29

30
«
32
33
34

Organiscations that foltow SFAS 117 (ASC 968), check here ^ @
complete lines 27 through 29, and Unas 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily r^tricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
OrganizationsthatdonotfoUowSFAS117(ASC95B),checkhere^ D and
complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
Total net assets or fund balances
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

1,894,163 27
2,846,933 Sffl

160.000 29

30

4,901,096
9,634,466

31
32
33
34

5,447,145
3,298,228

160,000

8,905,373

Fomi 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Page 12

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl^ tZI
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column W, line 12)
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (/^, line 25)
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . .
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
6 Donated services and use of facilities
7 Investment expenses
8 Prior period adjustments
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0}

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B))

NBHB Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

10

9,122,454
4,729,000

4,393,454
4,901,096

-5,410

44,284

0

0

-428,051

8,905,373

D

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash 0 Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an Independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

E Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or comfrilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain In
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?.

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2b

Y»» [ No

2c

3a

3b
Fonn 9&0 (2017)



SCHEDULE A
(Form880or880-E2E)

Departmml of the Treasuiy
Intamal Revenue Swvice

Pvbllc CharEty Status and Public Sypport 0MB No. 1545-0047

)17
*. Attach to Form ^) or Fonn 980-EZ.

> Go to www.lfs.gov/Fom^O for InstrucUons and the latest brfonnation.
Name of the organlaitton

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

lEtRitjCtoBubiicl
llnsR^ectiooj

Employer Identification number

61-0479626
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because rt is: (For lines 1 through 12, dieck only one box.)'

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in secUon 170(b)(1)(A)(J).
2 D A school described in section 170pa)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Fonn 990 or 990-E^.)
^ 5 ^ hosfita!or a cooperative hospltal seroice organization described In secUon 170ft)(1)(A)(iU).
4 ^.T^;,^T!??l'^ol'?arIiz?ti°"op8rated in conjunction with a hospital described in sTOUon170(b)(1)(A)(Iji). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state;

5 D^zsK^s^[?faro^wuni^'o^ww^ag ^^
^ 5 ^_fed.er^',_st?te> ?,r local Sovemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 s sa'z"^ ';Sm^"c^^ ?.r °f te ~">°rt'*°- »°==;-"""« .. "«" - ^"' ?"»
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(OT). (Complete Part II.)
9 a ^,XS^/f^^a^at!OLdesCTbed-ilTO^ in c°"i""ctio" with a land-grant college

SIii^Sity or a no"-land-9rant colle9e of aaricuture (see ins<n;ctior^:&ter'thename"^ity7an^'stete°of^^o1i'^o'roi

^^^;SKTSiEsS&3SS°%ytottm'"bs<A2h
!1 5 ^" ol'slaruzatio" or9a"iz®d and operated exclusivdy to test for public safety. See secUon5(»(a)(4).
12 Anlr?a"!2afo" orgT.ized.andoperated exclusively for the benefit of. ioperiom ^elwcttonsof.w to carry out the |

^o"e.OT.more-publLc^pported.organlzatfons.desc"bed ln secUon 509(a)(1) or'aecUon"5<»(aM2^ See'secUon'i
^he^k the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting'o^anization'and^np'l^ l7n^^uT^da?2<'g'

a D Iype. .l:A.supporti"gorganizatlon operated- SUPerv'sed, or controlled by its supported organization(s). 1
thesupportedorsancation(s) the power to re9ularly aPPOint or elect a majorityrof'thedi~r to'rs~or'tru"stee^or eu;
supporting organizatton. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.'

b D rwe tt;A SUPPOrtin9 organteation supervised or controlled in connection with Hs supported omanizatic
controlol;management ofthe SUPP°rt_i"8 organization vested in the same peraonsthat~controiao7man'Me1h;
organization(s). You must complate Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Iype"^u"ct!°"a!ly"rte8raltod-A supportinfl orsanization operated in connection with. and functionally integrated with,
its supported organi2atlon(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Section's A, D^and'E".""""'' """a'°l°u """.

d ^J"-no"lf""cyo"altyintegrated-A SUP.POrti"9 organization operated in connection with its supported organiz
that.!s."otlu"ctionally inte9rated-7hB organizatiWgenerally must "satisfy a distribution requirement'a'nd'an attSrt^^
requirement (see instructions). You must complete'Part IV, Sections AandD.andPart'V.

6 fcS »l;s..box«i!lheorga"12auon recelveda written detomiination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II. .
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting'org'anizatton.''" " ' 3"w " ' yH° "'

f Enter the number of supported organizations
a Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(supported organbatton flOEIN OB) Type of oiganlzation
(described on lines 1-10
above (see InstiucUons))

flv)lstheorganl2aUon
Ibted in your governing

document?

Yes^ No

M Amount of monetaiy
support (see
instructions)

(m) Amount of
other suppwt (see

Instructions)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

'aperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form TOOor980-E2. CatNo.11285F Schedule A (Form 880 or reo-EZ) 2017



Schsdule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Paga2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described (n Sections 170(b)(1)(A)pv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contribirtions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge ....

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11 , column (f). ...

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

(a) 2013

7,650,822

' 650,822

ft>)2014

7,507,546

/ 5C7 5.16

(c) 2015

7,879,129

0

(d) 2016

8,711,920

7,379.129,' 6,711.920

(e) 2017

8,895,613

_8,89S,613

(f) Total

40,645,030

0

40,645,030

3,552,028
37,093,002

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) ^

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .....

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support Add lines 7 through 10

(a)2013
7,650,822

103,135

11
12
13

(b) 2014
7,507,546

94,710

184

(c) 2015
7,879,129

.(22,198

(d) 2016
8,711.920

106,303

(e)2017
8,895,613

115,133

(fl Total
40,645,030

541,479

184
41,186,693

12 138,090Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions)

Rret five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop hwe ................... ......> a

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14
15
16a

17a

w 90.06 %Public support percentage for 201 7 Olne 6, column (0 divided by line 11 , column (f)) ....
Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14
331/3% support test-M17. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/a% or more, check this

15 88.99 %

0

18

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......... ...^
33'/a% support test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... ^Q
10%-facts-and-circumstances test-M17. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization .................................... ^

10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization ................................ ^-

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,1 6a,16b,17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions .. . . . _. .^ . . . ....................... fr-[-]

D

a

Schedula A (Form 930 or 9SO-EZ)2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2017

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
^mplete-(:>"IY,tfy?u.checkedthe box on line 10 of Part I or if the'organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the testslisted below, please'complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membeiship fees
received. (Do not Include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . . . .

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge ....

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.)

(a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b .. . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

14

(a) 2013 (b) 2014

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization
organization, check this box and stop here

(c) 2015 (d)2016 (e) 2017 ffi Total

s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
^ asction C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column ® divided by line 13, column (())
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15
16

%

tion D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage"

18
19a

20

Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

,OA ntfh^^au* *«*.*-» /in^f> i^ AI^ - -- *- «* *.

17
18

%
%^

331ffl%-supportteste-2017" lftheorgani2ati°n did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more'than 33^%, and line
17 is not more than 33'/3% check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly-supported"o7ganizati'on """ '"^
M!/3%,s"pport.tosts~2016:.lfthe or9.ani2ation did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and'line16 ismoreth'an33^%. and
lnl1-!te^°!.T°^th^ !31/3%'chec>< th's.bo>< and stop here- 'n1e °r9anization qualifies as'apubliciy supported organ^atio°n "'fr' a
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,1 9a, or 19b.check this box and see instructions ^ Q

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-E^ 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2017 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I. complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
c/ass or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain:

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part W how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(o)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part W when and how the
organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part W what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Ves," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part 1, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? // "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? // "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (11) the reasons for each such action;
Ciii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, pi) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or pii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a foan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part W.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part W.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any persona! benefit
from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, "provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally irrtegrated
supporting organizations)? // "Yes, "answer Wb below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

YesNo

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or SW-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EQ 2017

E
Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
A family member of a person described in (a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? // "yes"toa,J), or c, provide detail In Part VI.

11a
11b
11c

Yes No

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regulariy appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organizatjon(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such bensfit carried out the purposes of the supported organizationfs) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

r"
Yes No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organfceations^

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? // "No," describe in 'Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organizations).

YesNo

Section D. All Type III Supporting OrganJzatjpns

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
c)r9a"ization's tax yeai, (Q a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and fiii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously" provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization^) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explan in Part W how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organizationfs).
By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

YesNo

Yes No

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see inshvctions).
D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)
2 Acthrities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
th® supported organization(s) to whidi the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI 'Identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization 'determined
ffiat these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI 'the
reasons for the organization's position that Its supported oiganization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

I Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by theo^aniKition in'this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 90) or 990-Eg 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 6

Type 111 Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying tmst on Nov. 20,1 970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type III non-functionafly Jntagrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A)PrlorYear (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3.
5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

c Fair mafket value of other non-exempt-use^ssets^ 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035.
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C . Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 Enter 85% of line 1.
i^Mjnimym asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.
5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 i

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functfonally integrated Type It! supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ)2017
Page 7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 5(»(a)0) Supporting Organizations continue
SecUon D - Distributions

Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purgoses

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of suggorted prganizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval regyired^
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6,
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) fl)
Excess Distribution;

Ci)
Underdistributions

Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2017
Distributabte amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017
a

b From 2013
From 2014
From 2015

e From 2016 .. . . .

f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2017 distnbutable amount
i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributabte amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 201 7. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 . For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2<2013

b Excess from 2014
c Excess from 2015
d Excess from 2016
e Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 890 or 9W-E2) 2017



Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ} 2017 PagaS
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;Part
lit, line 12; Part IV, Section A, ilnos 1, 2, Sb,3c,4b,4c, 5a, 6,8a, 9b,9c,11a.11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a,2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1: Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5,6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A, Part II, Line 10 - Miscellaneous Income

Schedule A Form 880 or W^-Bl) S» 7



SCHEDULE D
(Form 980)

Department of tfie Treasufy
Internal Revenue Servtee

^ Complete if the organization answawd "Yes" on Form 9 ,
Part IV, line 6,7,8, 9, -(0, 11a,lib,11c, 11d, lie, W, l2a, or12b.

^.Attach to FomiSK).
&- Go to www.lrs.gov] Foim^ for Instnictions and the latest Infomiation.

OMBNo.1545-0047

Name of the organbiaUon

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

ysggnsojgsisus

Employw IdBirtiflcaUon numbsr

61-0479626
Organizations R<aintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds pi) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...... Q ygg [-) ^o
6 Did the onganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring Impennissible private benefit? ......... . . . . ... Q YBS D No

Conservation Easements.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribulion in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.
Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . .
Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed In the National Register

SB
2b
2c

2d

Hald at th® End of Uw Tax Year

4
5

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >>

Number ofstat^ where property subject to conservation easement is located ^
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic nionltonng, inspection^' handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .......... ..\ Q Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing consflrvatton easements during the year
^

Amount of expenses Incurred In monftortng, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on iine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)7 ........................ : . ;' D Yes D No
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conssrvatfon easements In Its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Otter Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statemwits that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statemant and balance sheet
works of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
fl) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ................^$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ................... ,^$'

!-f . e or3anization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial"gaTn7 provide'the
following amounts required to be rsported under SPAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ............... ..^$
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .................... .^.

For Papwworit Reduction Act Notice, see the tnstrocUons for Form 980. Cat. No. S2283D Scheduto D (Form 990) 2017



Schedule D (Form 890) 201 7

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Page 2

(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d d Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . Q yes Q No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

la

c

d
e

f
2a
b

Is the organization an agent, tustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets noF
included on Form 990, Part X?. ......................... Q yes
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

D No

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

1c
1d
Ie
1f

Amount

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes D No
JT'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII . ... D

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

la
b
c

d
e

f

8
2
a

b
c

3a

(a) Current year

7,573,826

582,356
354,677

0

32,290

7,769,215

(b) Prior year

6,964,695

998,324

354,784

0

34,409

7,573,826

(c) Two yeais back

7,304,475
5,000

81,700

396,045

30,435

6,964,695

(«fl Three years back

7,354.731

32,800

292,268

341,472

33,852
7,304,475

(e)Four ysare bach

6,585,131

1,032,446

304,922

36,437
7,354,731

Beginning of year balance . . .
Contributions
Nat Investment earnings, gains, and
losses

Grants or scholarships , . . .
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs

Administrative expenses . . . .
End of year balance . ,. . .

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment ^ 0 %
Permanent endowment 6» 99.4 %
Temporarily restricted endowment ^ 0.6 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations
pi) related organizations

b If "Yes" on line 3api), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 1 0.

78,513

0

3a(i»
|3a(il)|
3b

Yes No

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

(b) Cost or othar basis
(otha»l

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other

0 0
1,601,022 1,064,899 536,123

0 0 D
374,231 283,895 90,336

01 0

Total. Add lines 1 a through ie. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c
0 D

626,459

Schedula 0 (Form S90) 2017
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Page 3

Investments-Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV. line 11b. See Form 990. Part X. line 12
(a) Dascriptlon of security or category

fmcluding name of security)
(b) Book vahie (c) Method of valuatton:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)
(B)
~(0-
(D)
©
'w
'w
w

JotoLjfaiumn(6Jmus(egua/Fonn990,Part<,co/.®J»ne?2J ^
Investments-Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X. line 13.

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c» Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

J3L
JBL
-@L
JiL
ja-
A.
JZL

Trial, potomo (ti) must equ^Fomi S90, %rt)(c^ffi)fos;3j^
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990. Part X. line 1f
(a) Description (b) Book value

J!L
A-
-@L
M.
^L
JSL
ja-
ja-
M.

'ota (^Iwm^must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .
Other Uabilities7

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X.
(a) Descriptton of liability

.at Income taxes
0>) Book value

(b) must afuaf Fomi a90,flartX;co;.(B)I(n825J ^
Jability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organizaticm's financial statemeriteftatre

organization-s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote h^beenprowde^in' fart'XIII (3
Schedule D (Form 90)) 2017
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . .
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

-5,410
401,488

13,363
2e

4a
4b

a

b
c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Hiis must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

2,019
804,63o

4c

8.725,343

409,441

8,315,902

806,552
9,122,454

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Rnancial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1
2
a

b
c

d
e

3
4

a

b
c

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Other losses
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe In Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

357,204

13,363

4a
4b

2,019
376,482

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)
Supplemental Information.

2e

4c

4,721.066

370,567
4,350,499

378,501
4,729,000

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5. and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

.?.che.^yJeP.'.Rart.Ya.yn.?A:.The£y(BS?.e-?l-tbS.?J"-9!l?JH-?J3?-9yjT-enA aJ?.Oj^-?Jj?A^?.^?ll?A9-P-^^
jlsjrnLssjon-°Lsy£pj?rtmsl^B--arts.%mjnyj1ltx.of-^etro-ko-u[syJlle:Jl!e.fiyjEose^
-pj.oyJd.?-funill"&JOLa-s-cb-o!aJ5!iip-to-a-ssi?tPjje:colL8&?-?.9sj?!yj?£"J?.Jp.j?y[?yi^9--??.Y?^^^
.PerfoJmin9.arts--The£yr£ose.9f.tt'e^!an-SO-^5P-Jj![L?vat[on.JrurLd-for-!?.eA?v9n%
Ao.a?slstj;ojT!mynJ!y-arts-aAmlnLs^to[s-in.RyjsyJn9-lri^Yatiye-p-rofesslona^
lon-9rleTOJjnpaclwl-^e-koy.LSYi!!e--arts-comjT!uj1te-The-fiy-TOOS^^
.?.13to6?lis.t?.s.yj3p5rtjqca[jBdjjcaUon inrtiatjyeswjiichy^

.sche-duJeP-'.J3art2<i.Lfn.e.2r."Ib-^FJJncL?^aJ.ual??-!!leJecP5nlt!9J]An

."more-"Jike!x:ih-ary1pALap5roa.^-an^Aas-j?ele[m!p-??l-^?ln9-^
regyired."

.schldy.leP.LPart^^yne.2d.:.&<P.en.^s.foLJOY-EvenLthalaJe-re50^

.schedyje_D-J'?rt.xLUne-.^-:.??J1P.?i!?j3!P-@iP.?.?fA??-?ii??l^ll^!^?5Jt9L5?^^i?L??.9??.^^^^

.§?!!?dyjep^ Part XJ^L[ne^2d^^Expen5esfor_JqY^Eyent reported as offset to j

-sch-ed.yJS.Dj.par'.><lL-y"e.ib-:-p-?[!0.eS-hiR-^l?g.fit.??26...4?-?.
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SCHEDULEG
(Fonn990or9M-E^
Department of the Traaaay
Internal Revenue Sentee

Name of the organization

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Supplemental Information Regarding FUndralslng or Gaming Activities
Complete «the "'Ba'dzaUon answered "Yes" on Fonn 89% Part W, Une 17,18, or 19, or if the

orgsnbtatlon entered moro than tis.WWonFonnTOB-E^ Un'e'to."
E» Attach to Fonn 880 or Fonn 88«»-E2.

1> Go to www.lrs.gavlFomOaO tor the latast Inslnicttofis.

0MB No. 1545-0047

IPpen'toigublicS
llnspectJon

Bnptoyer identification number

61-0479626

Fundraising^ActivtUes. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Hne'lT
Form 990-E2 filers are not required to complete this part.

1 ^,di??^ whether the or8a"lzation raised funds through any^of the fottowing activities. Check all that apply.
a D MaU solicitations e D Solicitation of non-govemmentgrante

D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grante
D Phone solicitations g a Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
Didthe organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual fincluding officers, directors, trustees,
^r,^y^p^ee.s»ti?ted inFom199°-part v")or entity ." connection with professional fundraising services?"" Q yes D No
lf-."Y6s'"_'istthe.1,ohighest-paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser i^to'be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organi2ation.

b
c

d
2a

d) Name and address of Individual
« entity (fundraiser) (il)Acthrfty

(lift Old fundraiser have
custody or control of

contributions?
M Gross receipts

fromacthiity

(«) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

fundraiser llsted'ln
col. fl)

(vi) Amount pdd to
(orrBtainedby)

organlzatton

Yes No

8

9

10

Total

l^.a!'^es.',".wh!c-h.the of9ani2ation is ^Sistered or licensed to solicit contributtons or has been notified it is exempt from

For .apa»work ReducUon Act NoUce, see tha InstrucUona for Fonn 8SO or 980-EZ. Cat No. 50083H Scheiiuto a (Fonn 880 or 90)-E2) 2017



Schedule G (Fomn 990 or 990-EZ)2017 Page 2

Fundralsing Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-E2, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

1 Gross receipts . . . .

2 Less: Contributions . .

3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2)

(a) Event #1

Joy Mangano Event
(event type}

26,023

20,523

5,500

(b) Event#2

(went type)

(c) Other events

(totat number

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through

col, (c|)

26,023

20,523

5,500

I

4 Cash prizes . . . .

5 Noncash pn'zes . .

6 Rent/facility costs . .

7 Food and beverages .

8 Entertainment , . .

9 Other direct expenses 13,363 13,363

0 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ......... .fr-
1 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ..........>

13,363
-7,863

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

1 Gross revenue . .

(a) Bingo
(b) Pull tabs/instant

blngo/progressfoe bingo
(c) Other gaming

56,600

(d) Total gaming (acid
col. (a) through col. (c))

56,600

I
Q

2 Cash prizes .. . . .

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses .

25,785 25,785

2,780 2,780

6 Volunteer labor.
D Yes
D No

%D Yes
d No

"% 0 Yes
D No

^5%

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ...

8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

28,565

28,035

9 Enter the state(s) In which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these slates?
b If "No," explain:

B Yes D No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . D Yes [Zl No
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 8®) or S90-EZ) IM17



Schedule G Fonn 890 or 8SO-EZ)2017 Pace 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?-----~-~----~----~B-Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a tmst, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ..................... .'Q yes IZ1 No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

13a
13b

100 %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events booksand
records:

0 %

Name ^ Monica Beckmann

Address ^ 623 West Main Street Louisville, KY 40202

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?

fa If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ». $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^ $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

D Yes E No

Name ^-

Address ^

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^

Gaming manager compensation &> $

Description of services provided >

DDirector/officar D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a ls the or9anization required under state law to make chaitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt oi^anizations or
^pent In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ^ $ ~ Q

D Yes 0 No

sy.pp,ll,®mental Lnformatior1'provide the expl.a"atio"s required by Part 1, line 2b. columns (iii) and (v); and
Part III. lines 9,9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional infomiation."
See instructions.

Schedule Q (Fonn ^ or 890-EZ) 2017



SCHEDULE I
(Form 880)

OcjMrtmwrt oftheTtftesyry
trtttwuit Rwwwa Sflrvtoe

Grants and Other. Assfetance to.Oi
Governments, and Individuals In the Wl

Complete H U)« organtefltlm answered "Yes" on Fomn eao. Part W, llns 21 or 22.
&-Attach to Fonn 990.

». So to vnvw.tis.govjFwmSSO for ths latet Infoimstion.

0MB No. 154i-(m47

tOpenitolBijtilJG]
llnsRectjon]

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC
Enyloyw htontmurtlim i

61-0479626
General Infonnation on Grants and Aasfetance

1 Does the organization maintain records to sutstanbate the amount of the grants or assistance, (tie grantees' eligibility for the grants or asslstancs, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ............... ."..'...-.... .... [71

2 Describe In Part IV the oiganteatlon-sprocsdures for monitoring ths use of grant hinds in the United States.
C No

Grante a"jd Othe.rAsslstance tu Domestic OrganlzatiBns and Domestic Covemnnents. Complete If the organization answered "Yes' on Form
990, Pan IV, line 21, for any recipient that recejwdmorethan S5,000. Part It can be dupllcatedtf'addlttonal space7s-needed.

1 (a) Name and addwfts of argantestiwi
or gtnwnment

jb)BN (c) (RC sscBon
(IfapplteaWo)

(d) Amoyrrt of cash
yaflt

(^ Anrourrt of nof>-
cash asafstanco

M«U»diilVBkallon|
FMV. apprafoaltj
othtt)

fi^ DaacripDon of
noncash BS«tet6nc<i

N?^Pas«^^wrt
oraA6(»tancs

-!11..sdli.StmL'!-

-0..

J3»..

.. .

M..

.0..

.(%.

M.

.WL

-oy..

M.

2 Enter total number of section S01(c)(3) and government organizations" listed In the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of otharoi^anteatlons listed In the line 1 table .........

. >

».
For Papannak RffiiucUon Act Notlca, Me the tnslnicBons tar Fonn SSB. CM. No. 503S5P Schedule I (Form 8SO) JM17)



Schodula I (Fum WSi (2017)

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic buUvlduate. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Fomi 990. Part W~WwK~
P«8"2

Part III can be duplicated if additional space Is needed.
(Bj TVpo of grant or AMtebance (b)Numb«riif

radplant*
Kj Amount of

CBthjyarrt
(d) Amount of

nwcaah 8s<i<tance
(«) M«tmt nt valuatton (boot,

FMV, appmliil, other)
(I) Oaiatpllon of noncaah MsWanw

1 Imagine 2020 Grants 56.805

2 Awards in tha Arts - Recoflnltion Grants

3 ArtsMatch Srants

Supplenwntal Information. Provide the Information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional informati
-sch-^yJ^LSanAU-a?.:^s"s^!&.B!ndM*he.^Aa^
AnidmMed5ri^;@a"L%yJew^c^mJtoestetaff.^^^^^^
-re5ill^£[Si^»ffMO"&S°!r^"ffl-?ndJmffi3°J.'yndlnafl.e;.outcarro.r^^
.ollhe.5izM!AWAAy3w?.e.?jriJ<"?lriedK2L £ara5te.aCT^&ten;...^' "" ' ~ ' -'----^-^'UJ;-T;;U-;':-==-^-^-^=-^====-
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

Form: Schedule I (2017)

Page:1

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

EIN: 61-0479626

Part II, Line 1

Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Recipient BIN Amt. of cash Ami.of non-

grant cash asst.

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. ofNon-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Actors Theatre of Louisville

315 West Main

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass, Special Grant, Partnership Granis, School's Out=Art's In

Grants

61-0645030 123,468 0

Name and addrsss

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

KMAC Museum

715 West Main

Louisville, KY 40202
501(0(3)

Cultural Pass, Special Grant, Awards in the Arts Recognition. School's
Out=Art's In Grants

61-0985312 18,715

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Opera

323 West Broadway Suite 601

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Pannership Grants, Rent Subsidy

61-6013111 68,744

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Shakespeare 61-6036654

323 West Broadway Suite 401

Louisville. KY 40202

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch GrantB. Cultural Pass, Imagine 202Q Grants, Rent Subsidy, Early
Childhood Grants. School's Out=Art's In Grants

50,879

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Ballet

315 East Main

Louisville, KY 40202
501(0(3)

Cultural Pass, Partnership Grants, Early Childhood Grants, Special Grant

(Arts for Kosair Kids), School's Out=Art's In Grants

61-6033779 38.422

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Orchestra

620 West Main St Suite 600

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Special Grants, Partnership Grants

61-6000384 66,543

Name and address Louisville Visual Art 61-0492348 26.601
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

IRC code section

ftflethod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

1538LytleSt
Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass, Partnership Grants, Special Grants (Art for Kosair Kids),
School's Out=Art's In Grants, Other Miscellaneous Grants

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Youth Choir

3105 Lexington Road
Louisville, KY 40206

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass, Partnership Grants, Early Childhood Grants, Special Grants
(Arts for Kosair Kids)

61-6058143 10,220

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Youth Orchestra

PO Box 997

Louisville, KY 40201

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants, Imagine 2020 Grants, Partnership Grants

61-0597184 32,648

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

StageOne Family Theatre
501 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grant, Special Grant. Partnership Grants

61-0466715 211,008

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Commonwealth Theatre Center 61-0902733
1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants, Cultural Pass. Partnership Grants, School's Out=Art's In
Grants

51.799

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst,

Purpose of grant

West Louisville Performing Ans Academy 61-1181511
323 West Broadway
Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Rent Subsidy, Pannership Grants, Imagine 2020 Grant, School's Out=Art's
In Grants

47,159

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

FFTA Properties Inc

623 West Main
Louisville, KY 40202
501(c)(3)

Miscellaneous Grants

31-1497554 28,048

Name and address 21C Museum Hotel 37-1447840 5,394
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1 FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

700 West Main

Louisville, KY 40202

Cullural Pass

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Acadsmly of Music Production (AMPED)

4425 Greenwood Avenue

Louisville, KY 40211

501(c)(3)

Special Grant (Neighborhood Arts Academy)

47-1113120 50,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Oesc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Acting Against Cancer

323 West Broadwaly
Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

75-3155555 7,614

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Allegro Dance Project Inc

315 Sierra Drive

Lexlngion, KY 40505
501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

46-40664S2 8,242

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

American Printing House for the Blind

1839Frant<fortAve

Louisville. KV 40206

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass, Special Grants

61.0444640 18.656

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Americana Community Center

4801 Southside Drive

Louisville, KY 40214

501(C)(3)

Special Grant (Arts for Kosair Kids)

61-1251306 15.000

Name and address

tRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Arts Commision of Danville

105 E Walnut
Danville. KY 40442

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

61-1335123 6,895

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Arts Council of Southern Indiana

820 East Martket Street

New Albany, IN 47150
501(0(3)

35-1383333 8.135
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of 9rant Cultural Pass, Partnership Grants

FUND FOR THE ARISING

Name and address

IRC code section,

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Althiri Inc

1506 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatcti Grants

82-3492822 5,719

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Dssc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Isaac W Bernheim Foundation

2499 Clermont Road

Clermont, KY 40110

501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grant, Cultural Pass

61-0444651 10,805

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Boys and Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana

3900 Crittenden Drive

Louisville, KY 40209
501(0(3)

Schoots's Out=Art's In Grants

61-0568789 13,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

.Boys and Girls Haven

2301 Goldsmith Lane

Louisville, KY 40218

501(c)(3)

Special Grants (Arts for Kosair Kids)

61-0479621 15,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

DBSC. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Bullitt County Arts Council
PO Box 1244

Shepherdsville.KY 40165
501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grant

20-3469402 5,055

Name and address

IRC code saction

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Bullitt County Public Schools
1040 Highway 44 East

Shepherdsville. KY 40165
Gov

Teacher AHs Grants

61-6001357 9,497

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Center for Nei9hborhoods
501 W Kenwood Drive

Louisville, KY 40214

501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grant

61-0889003 20.000

Name and address Creative Agents of Change 46-3469821 25,000
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Schedule I, Pan IV, Statement 1 FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

IRC code section

IVtethod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

803 East Martket Street

Louisville, KY 40206

501(0(3)

Arts in Health

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

ELEVATOR Artist Resource

946 Goss Avenue

Louisville, KY 40217

Imagine 2020 Grant

61-0973376 40,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Frazier History Museum

829 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass

61-1378343 8,796

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Gheens Science Hall and Rauch Planetarium

University of Louisville

Louisville, KY 40292

Gov

Cultural Pass

61-1014882 8,466

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Greater dark County Public Schools
2112 Utics Sellereburg Road

Jeffersonville. IN 47130

Gov

Teacher Arts Grants and 5X5

35-1151414 10,320

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Heuser Hearing & Language Academy

117E Kentucky Street
Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

Speciai Grant (Arts for Kosair Kids)

61-1383955 11.900

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Historic Locust Grove

561 Blankenbaker Lane

Louisville. KY 40207

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass

61-1390403 6,627

Nams and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Home of the Innocents

1100E ^4arket Street

Louisville, KY 40206

501(0(3)

61-0445834 15,000
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Special Grant (Arts for Kosair Kids)

FUND FOR THE ARTS iNC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Jefferson County Public Schools
Van Hoose Education Center

3332 Newburg Road
Louisville. KY 40218

Gov

EVERY CHILD Education Initiative including Teacher Arts Grants, 5X5.
Imagine 2020 Grant and Special Project Funding

61-6001316 372,527

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Jewish Community of Louisville
3600 Dutchmans Lane

Louisville, KY 40205

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass. Imagine 2020 Grants

61-0444765 5,300

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Josephine Sculpture Park

3355 Lawrenceburg Road
Frankfon, KY 40601

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

27-0686281 30,000

Name and address

tRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Center for the Arts Foundation

501 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Partnership Grants, Imagine 2020 Grants

31-0999046 17,650

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Derby Museum
704 Central Avenue

Louisville, KY 40208

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass

31-1023459 16,961

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Refugee Ministries
969 B Cherokee Road

Louisville. KY 40205

501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grants

61-1229842 20.522

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Science Center
727 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

601(0(3)

Cultural Pass

31-1005850 23,659

Page:6



Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

La'Ntta Rocknettes School of Dance

PO Box 11721

Louisville, KY 40251

501(c)(3)

School's Out = Art's In, Youth Scholarships, Miscellaneous Grants

81-3907943

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

28,467

Name and address

IRG code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Central Community Center

1300 West Muhammad Ali Blvd

Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

Special Grant (Arts for Kosair Kids) and School's Out=Art's In Grant

61.0590743 19,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Wtethod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Children's Film Festival Inc

6019 Innes Trace Road

Louisville, KY 40222

501(c)(3)

ArlsMatch Grants

81-5283026 20,040

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Federation of Musicians

1436 Bardstown Road

Louisville, KY 40205

501(0(5)

Imagine 2020 Grants

61-0288994 10,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Grows

1641 Portland Avenue

Louisville, KY 40203
501(C)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

27-0959401 9,692

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Metro Parks Community Centers

527 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Gov

School's Out=Art's In Grants

20-4372292 9.275

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Nature Center

3745 Illinois Ave

Louisville, KY 40213

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass

61-6036081 7,757

Name and address Louisville Story Program

851 South Fourth Street

Louiisvilte, KY 40203

47-5237414 7.500
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Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

IRC code section 501(c)(3)
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Imagine 2020 Grants

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Urban League
1535 West Broadway
Louisville, KY 40203

501(0(3)

Imagine 2020 Grant

61-0444771 10.000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Water Tower Park

550 South Third Street

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3}

Cultural Pass

46-2069742 6,888

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Maker Mobile Inc

10319 Stoney Point Road
Chartestown, IN 47111

501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grant

47-5371748 10,000

Name and address

IRC cods section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Muhammad Ali Center

144 South Sixth Street

Louisville. KY 40202

501(0(3)

Cultural Pass

61-1323046 6,142

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst

Purpose of grant

Nativity Academy at St Boniface
529 East Liberty Street
Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Special Grant (Arts for Kosair Kids)

51-0450314 10.000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

New Albany Floyd County Schools
2813 Grantline Road

New Albany, IN 47150
Gov

Teacher Arts Grants and 5X5

35-6005953 22,225

Name and address

IRC code section

Wiathod of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Pandora Productions

PO Box 4185

Louisville, KY 40204

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

20-1012066 14,147
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Schedule I, Pan IV, Statement 1 FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Pedlatrtc Medical Office Building
571 South Floyd Street No 432

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

Grant for Artwork for Pediatric Center

47.5680120 10.000

Nams and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

River City Drum Corp

3308 Chauncey Avenue
Louisville. KY 40211

501(0(3)

School's Out=Art's In Grants. Youth Scholarships. Miscellaneous Grants

55-0820407 29,267

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Riverside the Famsley Moremen Landing
7410 Moorman Road

Louisville, KY 40272

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass

61-1243762 6.222

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Sarbande Books

2234 Dundee Road Suite 200

Louisville, KY 40205

501(c)(3)

Imagine Grants

61-1256352 8,850

Name and address

I RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose ot grant

Shelby County Public Schools
PO Box 159

Shelbyville, KY 40065
Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

61-6001356 7,500

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Speed Art Museum

2035 South Third Street

Louisville. KY 40208

501(c)(3)

Cultural Pass

61-0444823 13,515

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

purpose of grant

Squallis Puppeteers
PO Box 4987

Louisville, KY 40204

501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grants, Early Childhood Grants, Partnership Grants

42-1552694 24,575

Name and address Steam Exchange

735 Lampton St

Louisville. KY 40203

61-1374470 30,448
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IRC code section 501 (c)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant ArtsMatch Grants, School's Out=Art's In Grants

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

The Gap Felony Prevention Program
3500 Algonquin Parkway

Louisville, KY 40212

501(c)(3)

Imagine 2020 Grant

81-3223964 24.933

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Summit Academy

11508 Main Street

Louisville, KY 40243

501(0(3)

Special Grant (Arts for Kosair Kids)

61-1214457 15,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

The Little Loomhouse

328 Kenwood Hill Road

Louisville. KY 40214

501(0(3)

Cultural Pass and Imagine 2020 Grant

61-0961553 7,375

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Whitley County Schools

300 Main Street

Witiiamsburg,KY 40769
Gov

Education Grants

61-6001378 5,593

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Yew Dell Botanical Gardens

6220 Old LaGrange Road
Crestwood.KY 40014

501(0(3)

Cultural Pass

61-1390688 9,386

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Young Authors Greenhouse Inc

1355Bafdstown121

Louisville, KY 40204

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

82-2878352 30,088

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Zoom Group

410 West Chestnut St Suite 900

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

61-1101882 10,000
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SCHEDULE J
(FonnBSQ

Dqiartmant of the Treasuiy
Internal RBuenue Service

Name of the organlzatkm

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

eompensatJon Information
For certain Officers, Dlrectoro. Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
> Complete If the organization answer^ "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line ZS.

&. Attach to Fonn 9W.
6> Go to www.ii-s.gov/FonnWO tor instrucUons and the latest Infonnatlon.

0MB No. 1545-0047

>17

Questions Regarding Compensation

Employer IdanUficatkm number

61-0479626

lQiRen^o]F'ub|ie'
Ijlnspgctjori

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant informatton regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions Q Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax Indemnificatlon and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part'III to
explain

Y«BNo

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by alt
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a?

Indteate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check alt that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
0 Compensation committee 0 Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
[3 Form 990 of other organizations [7] Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990. Part VII. Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquallfied retirement plan?
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "res" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

1b

4a

Only sactkwi 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and a»1(c)(M) organizations must complete Unes 5-9.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?
Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or Sb, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990. Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

4b
4c

5a
5b

6a

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990. Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to Jhe initial contract exception described In Regulations section 53.4958-4(^(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part III

8 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttabte presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

6b

8

^

For Paperwoik Reduction Act Notice, see the InstnicUons for Form 890. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 88<U 2017
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BEBBB OffiCBrs, Dtractors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space Is needed.
For each Individual whose compensation must t»a reported on Schedule J, repwt compensation from the organization on row (9 and from related oiganlzattons, described In the
Instructions, on row (II). Do not list any fndlvfduajs that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of ralumns WHill) for each listed indMdual must equal the total amount of Form 880, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that ind'widual.

(Aj Name and THIe

Ms Ctiristen Boone, Pnssiderrt
and CEO

(B) Breakdotm ofW-2ind/<» 1 (»g-MiSC companaatton

OBasa
companation

pl) Bonus AInccnthM)
componsatton

(B)OUl«r
roportable

con^tMyisdtfon

{C} n»tlr*m*ftt and
oUwdttind
compensation

(D) NontaiuUt
b«n«f»«

<^ Told of columns
(BXIHD)

(H Con^eos-tBon
In coiumn (B) rapffl+od
ss dfffctWKf on ?>rfor

FnnnBSO

8

7

A

a

10

11

12

13

.I*

1S
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Schedule 0, Statement 1

Form: Form 990 (2017)

Page:2

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

EIN: 61^1479626

Part III, Line 4a

First Program Service Accomplishments Description

Description

underserved audiences; Arts in Health - support integration of the arts into healthcare facilities to improve the overall health and wellbeing of patients,

families, caregivers and medical professionals; Arts in Aging - provide senior citizens with access to free arts experiences to improve overall health and
wellness and reduce feelings of isolation. During FY2018, the Fund provided support in serving 1.5 million people with 200,000 free or discounted
admissions to 5,466 Arts Partner events across 696 locations in 81 counties. CULTIVATION (Total expendituresSi,042,802); Greater Louisville is a
magnet for artists and creative professionals, where arts and culture organizations and creative industries, both institutional and emerging, are thriving.
Initiatives included: Imagine 2020 - provide project funding to cultural providers and alongside investments in strategic initiatives that build capacity of
local artists and arts organizations. ArtsMatch - expand the capacity of the local artists and arts organizations supporting special arts-based projects.

Partnership Grants -working with donors to fund arts partner organizations; Awards in the Ans - celebrates the extraordinaty arts community in the
Greater Louisville region and the arts tremendous contribution to the unique cultural landscape and artists themselves, their talent and passion. to

create, produce and present transformative and inspiring works of arts, in and for the Louisville community; Professional Development Scholarships -
provide artists and arts organizations wth access to professional development opportunities that will enhance their protessional and organizational
growth. During FY2018, the Fund awarded grants to 50 artists and 115 organizations providing 4,117 training opportunities and 1,241 jobs. This was
fueled by 1,241 artists and 3,558 volunteers providing 49,708 volunteer hours with Arts Partners delivering $1.5 million value for volunteer hours to the
Fund and its Arts Partners. EDUCATION (Total expenditures $930,987): Every child in the community has the opportunity to experience and participate
in the arts and culture through experiences fn-school, out-of-school and with their families. Initiatives induded: Imagine 2020 - Provide project funding to
cultural providers and alongside investments in strategic initiatives that advance the educational programming available; ArtsMatch - support expanded
capacity of cultural providers to create special arts-based educational programming; EVERY CHILD Arts Education Initiative (induding Teacher Arts
Grants program) enabling teachers to request hinding to allow their students to attend arts events or supplement their classroom with residency arts
programing often with a math/history/science curriculum, the "5 by 5 Initiative" where the goal is for every child to have an arts experience during each of
their first 5 years of school, and "School's Oul=Art's In" developed in conjunction with Louisville Metro Parks to provide arts based activities during out-
of-school time such as summer and spring breaks; Arts in Kindergarten Readiness . provide equitable access to the arts for early childhood students to
improve students' readiness for kindergarten, induding their academic , plTysical, and social-emotionai development; Arts for Kosair Kids - deliver the
healing, transforming, inspiring power of the arts to support the health and well-being of special needs youth of the community; Youth Training
Scholarships - Provide low-income youth the opportunity to partidpate in intensive arts training experiences to improve coltege-and-career readiness by
enhancing academic achievement and social-emotional skill development; Cultural Pass - provide children ages 0 to 21 with free access to arts and
cultural organizations during the summer with the goal of redudng summer learning loss. More than 400,000 Arts in Education experiences were
provided by Arts Partners during FY2018wjth 179,000 of those directly funded by the Fund. These experiences were provided in more than 450 different
schools and 45 out-of-school locations in 64 counties. The average GPA reported for those participating in the Youth Arts Training programs supported
was 3.2. PROMOTION (Total expenditures $416,133): Greater Louisville is recognized nationally and internationally as a leading city of arts and culture
attracting talent to live and work and tourists to play and stay. In FY2018, the Fund reached 2,220 zip codes through its Arts Partners. There were more
than 400 direct press mentions with approximately 177 international and 225 national mentions. The Fund maintains a sodal media presence through
Facebook, Twitter and YouTube, promoting all things "arts" in the community and hosts the free app "Louisville Arts Link" which had 5.551 downloads
during the year. The Fund also produces an electronic newsletter that has more than 23,000 subscribers. Other inltatives included: Awards in the
Arts/Opening Night - celebrates the extraordinary arts community In the Greater Louisville region and the arts contribution to the unique cultural
landscape and quality of place; ArtsMatch - support the capacity of Cultural Providers to create special arts-based projects promoting the Greater
Lousivllle Region, imagine 2020 - provide project funding to cultural providers and alongside investments in strategic initiatives that promote the Greater
Louisville Region. EDI 0'otal expenditures $458,206); Cultural equity is leading the way to a more equitable, diverse and inclusive community improving
the social connectivity and cultural vitality of the region. Initiatives included: Arts for Kosair Kids - deliver the healing, transforming, inspWng power of the
arts to support the health and well-being of special needs youth in the community: Imagine 2020 - provide project funding to cultural providers and
alongside investments in strategic initiatives supporting EDI; ArtsMatch - expand the capacity of Cultural Providers to create special arts-based projects
to reach new audiences; Neighborhood Art Academy/West Louisville Arts Collaborative - provide youth living in underserved neighborhoods in Louisville
with safe, positive and engaging arts-based training opportunities, offering a productive alternative to occupy out -of-school time while also enhancing
their 21st century skill development, helping them to prepare for college and career; Fran Huettig Public Art Series - provide Individual artists with funds
to complete public art projects in West Louisville to enhance community connectedness and health. In F/2018, the Fund supported 37 projects servir^
more than 41,500 people. It invested in West Louisville through 29 organizations serving more than 55,000 people throughout that community.
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Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete i< the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pan IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnashlp during the tax" year.
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Transactions Wth Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 If any entity is listed in Parts It, 111, or IV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions w'th one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV7

a Receipt of (I) Interest, p9 annuities, pii) royaKles, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity .
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organizationfs) ........ ...................
c Gift, grant, or capital contributton from related organizatlonfs) ...........................
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organizatlonfs) ...........................
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organlzatlonfs) ...............................

f Dividends from related organizationfs) ..................................
g Sale of assets to related organizatlonfs) ..................................
h Purchase of assats from related organlzationfs) ...............
I Exchange o» assets with related organlzattonfs) ...............................
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or otherassets to related organlzatlonfs) -........- ...........

k Lease of fadlltles, equipment, or other assets from related organizationfs) .....
I Performance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations for related organizatlonfs)
m Performance of services or membership or fundraislng solicitations by related organizatton(s)
n Sharing of .facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or othar assets with related organlzationfs) , .
o Sharing of paid employees with related organfaationfs) . . .

p Reimbursement paid to related organtzatlonfs) for expenses
q Reimbursement paid by related organlzationfs) for expenses .

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organlzatlonfs) .
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organizadonfs)

la

YeslNn

If

1k

1&.
M

If the answer to any of the above Is "Yes," see the Instructions for Information on who must complete this line. Including covered relationships and transaction thresholcls.
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CT Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more Uianfive percent of Its acti\
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See Instructions regarding exclusion for cenain Investment partnerships.
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SCHEDULE Q
(Form9Mor9SO-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

lame of the organization

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Aetivitles
Compiete if Uwoi^antEation answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part (V, ijne 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,0<X) on Form WQ-Q, ims'Sa" ""
». Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^ fnfomiaUon about Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lrs.aov/fo

0MB No. 1545-0047

)16
ippe'nao^ut3lic;'
illns.p.ectioni

Employer identification number

61-0479626
Fundraising Actwities. Complete if the organization answered
Form 990-EZ fliers are not required to complete this part.

'Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17~

2a

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any^of the following activities. Check all that apply.
D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-govemment grants

Internet and email solicitations f Q Solicrtation of government grants
D Phone solicitations g Q Special fundraising events'

d D in-person solicitations
Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees.
^kJLe^°lee^3^mForm, 99°: part.vl!) or ent'ty '" connection  ith Professional fundraistng'sei;vices?"""'Q yes n NO
!f^e!'l"st-the1,o_h'gheslpaid individuals or. entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is-to'b"e
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

p) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser) pq Activity

pi0 DM fundraiser have
custody or control of

contributfons?
(iv) Gross receipt

from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

fundraiser listed in
cd. (0

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

Total

registration or licensing.
the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempTfrom

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the instructions for Form 860 or 8TO-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Scheduie G (Form 80) or 890-EZ) 2016



Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016 Page 2

Fundrajsing Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

1 Gross receipts ....

2 Less: Contributions . .
3 Gross income Qine 1 minus

line 2)

(a) Event »1

Awards in the Arts

(event type)

503,320

489,740

113,580

(b) Event #2

(event type)

(cj Other events

(total number)

(d) Total events
(add col. <a( through

col. (c))

603,320

489.740

113,580

I
a

4 Cash prizes ....

5 Noncash prizes . .

S RenVfacility costs . .

7 Food and beverages .

8 Entertainment . . .

9 Other direct expenses

121,402 121,402

7,450 7,450

69,543

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ......... .fr-
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ......... .^-

198,395

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 9&0-EZ, line 6a.

^.84,815

s.
1 Gross revenue . .

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabsAnstant
bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming

28,800

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

28,800

1
I
&

2 Cash prizes .....

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses

4,428 4,428

1,376 1,376
a Yes
D No

%a Yes
Q_No_

%

6 Volunteer labor . . .

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

D Yes
D No

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

>

^

5,804

22,996

B Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

B Y@s D No

lOa Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . D"Yes"E"No~
b W "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 9W m 980-62) ai16



Schedule G (Form 990 or 9SO-EZ)2016 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ............. [3 Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ...................... Q ygg [/] NQ
13 indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

13a
13b

100 %
0 %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/specia! events books and
records:

Name ^ Monica Beckmann

Address > 523 West Main Louisville, KY 40202

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? ................................. Q Yes (3 No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ^ $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^-

Address ^

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^

Gaming manager compensation ^ $

Description of services provided ^

D Director/officer D Employee a Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ......................... Q yes [3 No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ». $ 0

Suppiementai Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,15b,15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions

Schedule G (Form 990 or SSO-EZ)2016



SCHEDULE
(Form 990)

Depanment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

re organization

_FUWD FOR THE ARTS INC

^rantsaPJ1 Other» Assistance to Oi
_Governmente,~andW^i5v°ais1ntt^%'t3lSTtes

Compiete if the oiganization answered -Yes" on Form 980, Part IV. line 21 or 22.
». Attach to Form 9SO.

-^ MOTmat<M.^o^^^^w^9W^^^^ns is at mvw.^.so>./fonn990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16

General Information or^Qrants and Assistance

pip'nlCi?R:u'b;licJ
Inspectionl

Emfrioyer identiflcaUon number

81-0479626

^^^s^^'.w£^^r^^Mot»'''^'-^^.^^^^^^^^.-^^
msEi^^s^S^l^eiu^l°[mw^^^^^^ ..-..-........ BY. D No

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

PJ-Sch I, Stmt 1

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(Q Method of valuatii
(book, FMV, apprais,

other)

(e) Amount of non
cash assistance (g) Description of

noncash assistance
(h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

^^^^^^^^^M'w^^
For Papemork Reduction ActNotice. see tt; Insfauctions foTio^^

Cat. No. 50055P
Schedule I (Form 980) (2016)



Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

1 AnsMatah Grants 20,110

2 Awards in the Arts - Recognition Grants 20,000

5

6

upplsmenta! Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.
-^-h^u^-!f:plrt-LLme\2:-^
-a"^"catJoaEachqraamzationisj^

-K[!S?p^^?^w^^^°"s^a^tom^^"J^
-!!5£^:^cheLA?^[tet5^^t^sc^
-SS^^W^^°r9^^^^w^a eCT e^sa^Mto^R^^
-^md^^^refoto w-r%c^are^r^apwrtc:OCTI^W^dl^t^^^M!ot^
-5a[^["^^tmclydesexRectati9ns,regy,redfolto^
.9J-9?.OJ??yP!l__.-. ~~~~''~~-~*-----'n---a'--il--~----~-----^^-^i<.^»^-;^^--.

Schedule I (Form 980) (2018)



Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

Form: Schedule i (2016)

Page:1

Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

EIN: S1-0479626

Part II, Line 1

Recipient EIN Amt. of cash Amt.ofnon-

grant cash asst.

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Actors Theatre of Louisville

315 West Main

Louisville, KY 40202
501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Special Grant

61-0645030 1,042,933

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

KMAC Museum

715 West Main
Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

General Operating Suppon, Partnership Grants

61-0985312 140,754

Name and address

1RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Opera
323 West Broadway Suite 601
Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Rent Subsidy

61-6013111 679,027

Name and address

1RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Shakespeare

323 West Broadway Suite 401

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Rent Subsidy, Other
Special Grants

61-6036654 170,405

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Ballet

315 East Main

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants

61-6033779 648,957

Name and address

!RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Orchestra

620 West Main Suite 600

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Rent Subsidy, Other
Special Grants

61-6000384 1,040,704

Name and address Louisville Theatrical Association

620 West Main
Louisville, KY 40202

61-6000383 62,000

Page:1



Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

IRC code section 501(c)(3)
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Educational Programming

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Visual Art

1538 Lytle St
Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Miscellaneous Grants

61-0492348 63,290

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Youth Choir

3105 Lexington Road
Louisville, KY 40206
501(0(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants

61-6058143 38,028

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Youth Orchestra

PO Box 997
Louisville, KY 40201

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Miscellaneous Grants

61-0597184 89,792

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

StageOne Famiy Theatre
501 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202
501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants

61-0466715 508,320

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Commonwealth Theatre Center

Formeriy Walden Theatre Blue Applie Players
1123 Payne Street
Louisville, KY 40204
501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Partnership Grants, Other Miscellaneous
Grants

61-0902733 117,863

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

West Louisville Performing Arts Academy
323 West Broadway
Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

General Operating Support, Rent Subsidy, Other Miscellaneous Grants

61-1181511 68,305

Name and address

!RC code section

Method of valuation

FFTA Properties Inc
623 West Main

Louisville, KY 40202

501(c)(3)

31-1497554 141,785

Page:2



Schedule !, Part IV, Statement 1

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant General Operating Support, Miscellaneous Grants

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Allegro Dance Project Inc

315 Sierra Drive

Lexington, KY 40505
501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grant

46-4066462 5,265

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst

Purpose of grant

Americana Community Center
4801 Southside Drive

Louisville, KY 40214

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch, Special Program Grant (Art for Kosair Kids)

61-1251306 25,914

Name and address

iRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

AMPED
4425 Greenwood Ave

Louisville, KY 40211

501(c)(3)

School's Out = Art's In Grant

47-1113120 10,000

Name and address

(RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Arts Coundl of So Indiana

820 East Market Street

New Albany, IN 47150
501(c)(3)

Partnership and ArtsMatch

35-1383333 20,436

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Bullitt County Public Schools

1040 Highway 44 East

Chepherdsvilte, KY 40165
Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

61-6001357 7,120

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. ofNon-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

CirqueLouis Co

4648 Grand Dell Drive

Cretwood, KY 40014

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

47-4397808 11,445

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Oesc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Corbin Independent Scool District

108RoyKiddAve
Corbin, KY 40701

Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

61-6001398 6,030

Name and address Cornbread & Tortillas 82-1450562 5,736

Page'. 3



Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

iRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

4606 Southcrest Drive

Louisville, KY 40215

ArtsMatch Grant

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Creative Agents of Change
803 East Martket St

Louisville, KY 40206

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

46-3469821 6,000

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Floyd County School District

106 Nonh Front Ave

Prestonburg, KY 41653
Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

33-3333333 5,532

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Frazier History Museum
829 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

501(0(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

61-1378343 6,444

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Greater Clark County Public Schools
2112 Utica Sellersburg Rd
Jeffersonvilte,IN47130

Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

33-1151414 7,986

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation
Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Heuser Hearing & Language Academy
117E Kentucky Street
Louisville, KY 40203

501(0(3)

Special Grant (Art for Kosair Kids)

61-1383955 18,250

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Home of the Innocents

1100 East Market St

Louisville, KY 40206

501(c)(3)

Special Grant (Art for Kosair Kids)

61-0445834 16,800

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

International Order ofE A R S

7712 Briarwood Drive

Crestwood, KY 40014

501(c)(3)

61-1058966 6,396

Page:4



Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1

Dssc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant ArtsMatch Grants

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Jefferson County Public Schools 61-6001316

Van Hoose Education Center

3332 Newburg Road

Louisville, KY 40218
Gov

EVERY CHILD EducaUon Initiative including Teacher Arts Grants, 5X5 and
Special Project Funding

319,068

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Johnson County School District

253 N Mayo Trail
Paintsville,KY41240

Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

61-6011343 5,682

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Josepine Sculpture Park
3355 Lawrenceburg Road
Frantfort, KY 406Q1

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

27-0686281 20,020

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
1701 Muhammad All Blvd

Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

61-1279400 11,378

Name and address

iRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky College of Art and Design at Spalding Univ
845 South Third Street

Louisville, KY 40203

501(0(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

27-2232797 10,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky School for the Blind

1867FrankfordAve

Louisville, KY 40206
501(c)(3)

Special Grant

61-1080293 5,800

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Knox County School District
200 Daniel Boone Dr

Barboun/ille, KY 40906

Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

55-5555555 5,747

Page:5



Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1 FUND FOR THE ARTS !NC

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

La'Nita Rocknettes School of Dance

PO Box 11721
Louisville, KY 40251

Schools Out=Arts In, Urban After School Arts Collaborative

81-3907943 37,167

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non.Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

LexArts

161 North Mill Street

Lexington, KY 40507
501(c)(3)

power2give

61-1163184 10,854

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Looking for Lilith Theatre Company
312 Crescent Aveneue

Louisivlle, KY 40206

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

30-0135891 5,084

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Metro Partks Community Centers
527 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Gov

School's Out = Art's In and Spedal Project Grants

20-4372292 8,445

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Public Art

444 S 5th Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Gov

Fran Heuting Public Art Project Grant

20-4372292 20,000

Name and address

!RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

New Albany Floyd County Schools
2813GranBineRoad

New Albany, IN 47150
Gov

Teacher Arts Grants

35-6005953 18,225

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

River City Drum Corp
3808 Chauncey Avenue

Louisville, KY 40211

501(c)(3)

School's Out = Art's In, Urban Afterschool Arts Collaborative and Other
Special Grants

55-0820407 38,667

Name and address Speed Art Museum

2035 S Third Street
61-0444823 15,051

Page:6



Schedule I, Part !V, Statement 1 FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

tRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisivlle, KY 40208

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch and Partnership Grants

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of vaiuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Steam Exchange

735 Lampton St
Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

61-1374470 12,919

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Summit Academy

11508 Main St
Louisville, KY 40243

501(0(3)

Special Grants (Art for Kosiar Kids)

61-1214457 16,972

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville Central Community Center
1300 West Muhammad All Blvd
Louisville, KY 40203

501(c)(3)

Special Grant (Art for Kosair Kids)

61-0590743 19,700

Name and address

!RC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Kentucky Center for the Arts
5 Riverfront Plaza

Louisville, KY 40202
Gov

Partnership Grants

31-0999046 73,500

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

USpiritus Inc

3121 Brooklawn Campus Drive

Louisville, KY 40218

501(c)(3)

ArtsMatch Grants

61-1061973 30,000

Name and address

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Carnegie Center for Art and History
201 East Spring St
New Albany, IN 47150
501(c)(3)

Partnership Grant

35-1745767 10,000
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

tame of the organization

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, DM-ectors, Trustees. Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
> Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Fonn 990, Part IV, line 23.

> Attach to Form'990. --.--.--.-.
^ information about Schedute J (Form 980) and its instructions is at www.iw.goulfonnSW.

0MB No. 1545-0047

>16

Employer identification number

61.0479626

j0 p e h to P utyiic"
jlnspgi3tjc)n[

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of alt of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part'III to
explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
E Compensation committee [3 Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant Q Compensation survey or study
B Form 990 of other organizations E Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part II!.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(2S) organizations must compiete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, fine 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For Persons listed on Form 990, Pan Vll Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

8 YYe^.aT^ounts.rep.orted onForm 990: Part VII paid or accmed pursuant to a contract that was subject
to-the ..initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in

!f "Yes"on line.8' dld.the or9anizatic)" also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

1b

Yes

4a
4b
4c

5a
Sb

6a
Sb

No

^
/

/

/
/

/

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 880) 2016



Schedule J (Form 990) 201 6 Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additionai space te needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(iHiii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

0)Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus & incentive
compensation

Oil) Other
reportable

compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns
(B)(iHD)

(F) Compensation
in column (8) reported
as deferred on prior

Form 990

Ms Christen Boone, President
and CEO

(I)
$ii)

189,791

0

40,000

0

12,000 17,584 259,375

(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

(i»
$ii)
(i$
(ii)
(i)
$")
{i)
(ii)
(D
CD
S9
!ii»
(i)
CD
(i)

13

14

(i)
(ii)
ii)

15

16

(i)
jii;
(i)
(it)

Schedule J (Form 890) 2016



Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 Page 3

Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b,4c,5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part
for any additional information.
.?.9?l^yJ?..^L.??J[lJ;JTl[¥A:J!l?-f-yj}?-J??[l^Arts-L?PJnP-ens.atlon--?orrmlnee-mcJ^

-?-?-c-?-?-[5p-o???-tjpj?-s-jj?l??p^?-?^?-??-9--?pj?-?l^?j--^?-^?y^y?-F-?jpA?[i??ll?-??-?jj?AI?-?y?.s.^japAyj???j?-?j?-^^
i?5:?i^^;.?-^-?jp-^?^??i?j??--^[?-^-?p-Ji?ks[IJOl^e-9c&anl-za?t?nls-?-x?j?ytive-c?jnmjtt^^^

-s.chedyj^JLfartti-L!?.ej.:jj].?^djti9nAO-base-?alary^theJU"tfs-i'resid^
fiscal^earended June 30ij2016 based on agreed upon jperfo^^^^
amounts which wweapproved.and paid dyrinfl^^

Schedule J (Form 9SO) 2016



SCHEDULE 0
(Fomi990or990-Eq

Department of tha Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 980 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.

^ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
^ Infomiation about Schedule 0 (Form ^) or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formWO.

0MB No. 1545-0047

:'<?pe ri,:'to:;iP ublifiJ
Insp^ctioft

Name of the organization

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

Empioyer identification number

61-047362S
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Schedule 0, Statement 1

Form: Form 990(2016)

Page:2

Second Program Service Accomplishments Description

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

El N: 61.0479626

Part III, Line 4b

Description

"Opening Night" at Churchill downs celebration where more than 250 artists participated in presenting their art at every turn during opening night at the
races thereby exposing thousands of people to new artist and cultural opportunities.

Page:1



Schedule 0, Statement 2

Form: Form 990 (2016)

Page:2

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

EIN: 61.0479S2S

Part lit. Line 4d
Other Program Services Accomplishments

Activity Description
Code

Expense Grants Revenue

Indudes Spea'al Projects/lnitiatives and other programs conducted and grants restricted for

special purposes including the Arts Showcase, support of ArtSpace, Arts in Health and

Aging, NeXt group activities, Scholastic Art Awards, and miscellaneous community Arts

grants.

Total:

184,720

184,720

31,182

31,182

Page:2



SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

and Unrelated Partnerships
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 33, 34, 35b,36, or 37.

I- Attach to Form 990.

^ Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.frs.gov/fomiWO.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

FUND FOR THE ARTS INC

!|0p^i'is|t P TO i'CI
|tns(3j^cti%^

Employer identification number

61-0479626

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(at
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state

or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

..(1L

,.[?L.

_(3)_

.w.

..(?).

..(8?..

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

-.<»'
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section Public charity status

(i( section 501 (c)(3»
Direct controlling

entity

Section512(b)(13)
controtted

entity?

Yes No
-(1)-FFTA.ProPerties.!nc_(31-14?7S54)

SZ3 West Main, Louisville, KY 40202
BrownTheatre/ArlsSpa
ce/Conf Ctr/BaIlet Bldg

KY 501(c)(3) N/A
/

.-(2)_

.(?L

m

-.(5).

..(81.

..(?)..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2016



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete it the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the taxyeai.

(a)
Name. address, and EIN of

related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c>
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

(0
Share of total

income

(9)
Share of end-of-

year assets

(h)
Disproportionate

allocations?

YesNo

(i)
Code V-UBI

amount in box 20

of Schedule K-l
(Form 1065)

u>
General or
managing
partner?

Yes No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

.(1)_

w

..(3?..

.w-

-.(S).

.M.

._(7L

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or'trust during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b>
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile

(state or foreign country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Type of entity

(C corp, S co>p, or trust)

N
Share of total

income

(3)
Share of

end-of-year assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

iil
Section 512(b)(13)

controlled
entity?

Yes | No
..SD_

-.(?)..

-.[?»..

..%..

-(51

A.

-.m

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part-iV, line 34, 35b. or36~
Page 3

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.
\ Du"ngthe tax year> didthe org.anization engage in any of the fo"°wing transactions with one or more related organizations iisted in Parts 11-IV?

k
I

m

n

0

p

q

r

s

Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity
Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organizationfs)
Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organizationfs)
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

Dividends from related organization(s)
Sale of assets to related organization(s) .
Purchase of assets from related organization(s)
Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organizationfs)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organizationfs)
Sharing of paid employees with related organizationfs)

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
Other transfer of cash or property from related organ ization(s)

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

1f

M
1h
1i

_t

1k
11
1m
1n
10

IP^
M

1r

Yes

/

^

/

No

/

/

y

/
^
/
^
/

/
^
/
^
/

/

/

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line; including covered relationships and transacti<t>n1tshrlshol^T-
(a)

Name of related organization

-[JL

J2L

(3)

(4)

J5L

J®L

(t>)
Transaction

type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(tf)
Method of determining amount involved

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 Page 4

^^^j Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

(d>
Predominant

Income (rslated>
unrelated, excluded

from tax under
sections 512-5U)

(e)
Are all partners

section

501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes I No

V)
Share of

total income

(9»
Share o(

end-of-year
assets

(h)
IDisproportionati

allocations?

Yes | No

(i)
CodeV-UBI

amount in box 20

of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

0)
General or

managing

partner?

Yes I No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

m_

..(?1.

..(?].

w.

..(5)-.

. ).

..(?)-.

 L

-A?L

(101-

(l1).

(12).

11?)-

!14)_

<1?L

L1s).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016



Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 Page 5
Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016



w/.tizu'\y Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type

Status

Standing

State

File Date

Organization Date
Last Annual Report

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

President

Vice President

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

0020567
FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/25/1949
4/25/1949
6/27/2018
623 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202
MONICA BECKMANN
623 WEST MAIN STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Todd Lowe

Christen Boone

John P. Davis

Abbv Shue

Jonathan Goldberg
Paul Fultz

C. Edward Glasscock

Dennis P. Heishman

Frank B. Flower III

Steven E. Trager

Mark F. Wheeler

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(wpu3piy5ui5cb5hxiepOavvt))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0020567&ct=09&cs=99997&ce=OFiM3QCQvj3mZOzhemMnTphaV4PAZhDjmBVKQQ8Pn3tOp9hv8bRvOEI...1/5



GB00650PG0852 0020567.09 Dc^

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

GREATER LOmSVILLE FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

Trey Grayson
Secretary of State
Received and Filed

01/13/2008 3:42:29 PM
Fee Receipt: $8.00

Pursuant to the provisions ofKRS 273.263-267, GREATER LomsviLLE FUND FOR THE

ARTS, INC., a Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation ("Corporation"), hereby adopts the following
Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation:

1. The name of the Corporation is Greater Louisville Fund for the Arts, Inc.

2. Article I of the Articles of Incorporation is hereby amended in its entirety to read
as follows:

"The name of the Corporation is FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC."

3. The Corporation has no members. The Amendment was adopted by vote of a
majority of the Corporation's Directors at the Board of Directors meeting held on
November 22, 2005.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has duly executed these Articles of Amendment
this 11th day of January, 2006.

GREATER LOUISVILLE FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

LOU: 1058259_1

Docuaeiit No,![j 886afl7547
Lodged By; GKEENEBflU(t_BOLL
Recorded'On: 81/17/2886 _ _.l8s5l;48
Total Fees; 9.08
Traasfe? Tax; .88
Counfy'Clerk: BOBBIE HOLSCLflU-JEFF CO KY
Deputy Clerk; LfiTHIL

^ t &G.
'.-^u I,
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
TREY GRAYSON

SECRETARY OF STATE

0020567.04 D^'£
Trey Grayson
Secretary of State
Received and Filed

01/13/2006 3:46:48 PM
Fee Receipt: $20.00

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME

This certifies that the assumed name of

Greater Louisville Fund for the Arts, Inc.
INWfr vod«-t*trfch Urt business wit) ba cotiducted)

has been adopted by Fund for the Arts, Inc.
|R««1 mm;- KRS 385.015(1))

which is the "real name" of rrou MUST CHECK ONE)

a Domestic General Partnership

a.
.a Foreign General Partnership

.a Domestic Registered Limited Liability Partnership I-J_a Foreign Registered Limited Liability Partnership

a Domsstic Limited Partnershio I_! a_a Domestic Limited Partnership

_a Domestic Business Trust

/
.a Domestic Corporation

.a Domestic Limited Liability Company

_a Joint Venture

organized and existing in the state or country of

.a Foreign Limited Partnership

.a Foreign Business Trust

_a Foreign Corporation

[a Foreign Limited Liability Company

_, and whose address Is

623 West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Street acftfrcaut, 8 any

The certificate of assumedj(ame is^ecuted by

P/J^ich^rd Anderson, Phfairman
Print or type ittineflf

January 11,2006
Prir^artyp&nans and We

SSC-226 Or m^^8 IMPMT3'See attadied sheet for instructions)

OoOIBent Ho.'.

^?ES,.^-
Transfer'faK; 9.96

^s'auscui^ttB



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

0020567.09 ^^
JohnY.Browi'Mr^ W6A
Secretary of state

Filed
^/W2003 3:27:11 pM

Fee Receipt: ®B;OO'"
GREATER LOUISVILLE FUND FOR THE ART&, u^.

. Pursuant to the provisions ofKRS 273.263 and 273.267, Greater Louisville Fund for the
Arts, Inc., a Kentucky nonprofit corporation ("Coiporation"), hereby adopts the following Articles
of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation, as amended:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Greata" Louisville Fund for fhe Arts, Inc.

SECOND: Articles I through V of the Corporation's Articles of Incorporation are hereby
deleted in their entirety and amended to read as follows:

f-

ARTICLE I

Name of Corporation

The iiame offhe Corporation is Greater Louisville Fund for the Arts, Inc.

ARTICLE H

Purposes and Powers

(1) Any provision of these Restated Articles of Incorporation to the contrary
notwithstanding, fh.e Corporation shaU not have any purpose or object, nor have or exearcise any
power, nor engage in any activity, which in any way contravenes, or is m conflict with, fhe ofher
provisions of ARTICLE H of these Restated Articles oflacoiporation.

(2) The objects and purposes of fhe Corporation, and fhe powers it shall have and may
exercise, are as follows;

(a) As general and controllmg purposes, to conduct and carry on its work, not for
profit, but exclusivelyfor charitable, scientific or educationalpuiposes within themeaniagof section
501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ("Code") (references herein to sections
or provisions of the Code shall be deemed to include and refa- to, to the extent applicable, any
similar sections or provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws), in such manner (i) fhat no part
of its income or propa-ty shall mure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individual having
a personal or pdvate interest m the activities of the Corporation, except as reasonable compexisation
for services actually rendered, (ii) that it shall not directly or indirectly partidpate in or mtervme in
any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for pubUc office, and (iii) that no substantial part
of its activities shall be carrying on propaganda or otherwise atteipptmg to mfiuence legisladon.

(b) As general and controUmg piuposes, to conduct and carry on its work, not for
profit, but exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of section
501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended C'Code") (references herein to sections *>iw



or provirions of the Code shall be deemed to include and refer to, to the extent applicable, any
similar sections or provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws), in such manner (i) that no part
of its income or property shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individiial having
a personal or private interest in Ae activities of the Corporadon, except as reasonable compensation
for services actually rendered, (ii) that it shall not directly or indirectly partidpate in or intervene in
any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office, and (iii) thafno substantial part
of its activides shall be canying on propaganda or otherwise atteaapting to m&uence legislation.

(c) As a particular piapose in furtherance of, coiisistent wifh, and subject to, (he
general and controlling purposes set forthinSection (2)(a) ofthis ARTICLE II, to organize, promote,
foster, assist (whether fixiancially or otherwise) and conduct such charitable, scientific, and
educational enterprises, activities and institutions as fi-om time may be determined, selected or
decided upon by the Corporation's Board of Directors consistent with the puqposes stated above.

(d) In furtherance of, and at all times subject to, the aforesaid purposes,
enterprises, activities and projects:

(i) To solicit and acquire by gift, exchange or otherwise, property of any and
all kinds, and to sell, ta-aiisfer and otherwise dispose of any property it so acquires;

(ii) To invest and reinvest any such property and the increments in, and avails
or proceeds of, any suchpropertyin such investments as maybe deemed advisable J&om time
to time by Ac Corporation's Board of Directors includiug, but not limited to, stocks, bonds,
secured and imsecured obligations, undivided interests, leases, coiameicial paper, financial
and governmental instruments, savings and ofher dqiository accounts and other securities
and properties;

(iii) To give, donate and contribute to any of the activities the Corporation
may elect to sponsor, or in furtherance of any of tfae aforesaid purposes for which fhe
Corporadonis organized, such money or property, or both, as fhe Corporation's Board of
Directors may i&om time to time determme;

(iv) To take tide to, and hold m its own name, such real or pereonal property,
or both, and such interests in either such type of property as the Corporation may acquire, for
the purposes herein set out, and to sell, transfer and dispose of any such propa-ty or reinvest
the proceeds thereof as herein pemiitted;

(v) To accept gifts, bequests or devises of property of any kind which any
individual, firm, corporation or other entity may make to the Corporation, upon the terms,
trusts and conditions set fortti m the deed of gift, will or other mstrument of writing executed
by any such donor or testator, but only for {he purposes and upon the tenns and conditions
and with the powers set forth ui these Restated Articles ofhcorporation;

(vi) To borrow money and give security tiierefor by pledging, mortgaging or
otherwise hypofhecatmg any property it may own, or any interest it tnay have m such
property;



(vii) To become a member of any other nonstock or nonprofit corporation
organized under the laws of my state, or to become af&fiated with any other organization of
Ulce character existing'imdor fhe laws of any state; provided, however, that such corporadon
or organization is an exempt organi2ation under section 501 (c)(3) of the Code;

(viii) To the extent pamitted by law, to enter into contracts with any
corporate trust coaqiany for the purpose of delegating to it the power, or employing it, to
make investments on behalf of the Corporation, and to do such other things pemutted by
these Articles of Incorporation as fhe parties may agree upoii, and wifhout luniting the
generality of the foregomg, but in furfherance fhereof, to enter into trusrt agreemaits,
irrevocable or otherwise, with any such corporate trustee and fherein to authorize any such
corporate tmstee to employ agents, aUomeys, accountants and ofhers m connection with the
perfonnance of any duty or trust arising mider such agreement; and

(ix) To do any and all fhiags which the Corporation's Board ofDirectors may
detenmne, consistent witia the provisions hereof, to be necessary or appropriate to effectuate
the purposes for which the Corporation is organized as herein set for&, to the extent that (he
doing of such act or thing is not mconsisteat with the provisions of Chapter 273 of Kentucky
Revised Statutes, or any other applicable law or statute offhe Commonwealfh of Kentucky,
or section 501(c)(3) offhe Code.

(3) J^otwithstaading any otho- provision of these Restated Articles of Incorporation, if,
at any tiine, the Corporation shall be deteneuned to be a private foundation or private operatmg
fozmdation as defined in section 509 or section 4942 of the Code, then:

(a) The Corporation shaU disfaibute its income for each taxable year at such tune and
ia such. manner as not to become subj ect to the tax on imdistnbuted mcome imposed by section 4942
of the Code.

(b) The Corporation shall not eugage m any act ofself-dealing as defined in section
494l(d)oftheCode.'

(c) The Corporation shall not purdhase nor retain any excess business holdings as
defined m section 4943(c) offhe Code.

(d) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it
to tax under section 4944 of the Code.

(e) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in section
4945(d) of the Code.

ARTICLE HI

Duration

The Corporation shall have peipetuaj dta-ation.



ARTICLE iy

No Memhers

There shall be no Members of the Corporation.

ARTICLE V

Board of Directors

(1) All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and&ebusiaess
and affairs of the Corporation managed under Qie direction of, its Board of Directors.

(2) The Board of Directors shall consist of such number of individuals as may be fixed
m accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation (tcBylaws"); provided, however, that the Board of
Directors shall not consist of fewer than ttiree individiials.

(3) A director may be removed as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VI

Principal Office

The mailing address of the principal office of the Corporation is 623 West Main Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

ARTICLE VH

Distribution of Assets Upon Dissolution

If, at any time, the Corporation, dissolves, the assets of the Corporation shall be applied and
distributed as follows:

(a) All liabilities and obligations of the Corporation shall be paid and discharged, or
adequate provision shall be made therefor.

(b) Assets that have been received and are held by the Corporation subject to
limitations pennittmg tiieir use only for charitable, scientific, literary, religious, educational or
similar purposes shall be traasferred or conveyed to (i) one or more coiporations, societies or
organizations organized under fhe laws of any state that are exampt under section 501(c)(3) of the
Code, (ii) the Pedea-al govermneat or (iii) a state or local govemmeat, for a public purpose, pursuant
to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law.

(c) Other assets, if any, shall be Iransferred or conveyed to (i) one or more
corporations, societies or organizations orgamzed under the laws of any state that are exanpt under



section 501(c)(3) of the Code, (ii) the Federal government or (iii) a state or local government, for a
public purpose, pursuatrt to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law.

(d) Any assets not disposed of pursuant to the previous provisions offhis ARTICLE
DC shall be disposed of by a court of competeQt jurisdiction offb.e coiaity in wfaich the piincipal
office of the Corpoiation is then located to such organizations, as the court shaU determine, which
are organized and operated exclusively for charitable purposes and are exempt under section
501(c)(3)oftheCode.

ARTICLE Vm

iBdeBMiification of Directors and Officers

(1) To the fullest extent pCTimttedby, and in accordance with the provisions of, Kentucky
law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, but only to the extent not in conflict with the
provisions of ARTICI£ D, fhe Coiporatioc shaU mdemmfy each director and of&cer of the
Corporation against expenses (including, but not limited to, attorney's fees), judgments, taxes,
penalties, fines (including, but not limited to, any excise tax assessed with respect to any employee
benefit plan) and amounts paid in settlement (collectively, a "Liability"), mcurred by such director
or officer m comiection with defending any threatened, pcadmg or completed action, siiit or
proceeding (whether tivil, crimmal, admimsbrative 01 investigative) to which such director or of&cer
is, or is threatened to be made, a party because such director or officer is or was a director or ofBcer
of the Corporation, or is or was sa-vmg at the request of {he Corporation as a member, director,
officer, partner, trustee or agent of another domestic or foreign corporation, partnership, Unrited
liability company, joint vaiture, trust or other enterprise, includmg, but not limited to, service with
respect to benefits plans. A director or ofiBcer of the Corporation shall be considered to be sea-ving
an employee benefit plan at (he Corporation's request if the duties of such director or oJBScer to the
Corporation also impose duties on, or otherwise involve services by, such director or officer to the
plan or to participants m or beneficiaries of the plan.

(2) To the fullest extent authorized orpennitted by, and in accordance with theprovisioiis
of, Kentucky law, as fhe same exists or may hereaftCT be amaided, but orily to the extent not in
conflict with tfae provisions of ARTICLE E, fhe Corporation shall pay or reimburse expenses
(mcluding, but not limited to, attorney's fees) incuired by a director or officer of fhe Corporation
who is a party to a proceeding in advance of final disposition of such proceeding.

(3) The indemnification against Liability aud advancement of expaises provided by, or
granted pursuant to, this ARTICLE XI shall, to tfae fullest extent aufhorized orpennittedby, and in
accordance with the provisions of, Kentucky law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended,
but only to the exfeat not in conflict with tfae provisions ofARTICUB H, not be deemed exclusive
of other rights, if any, to ^diich such director or officer of the Corporation seeking such
indemmfication or advancement may be entitled under (he Bylaws or any agreement, action of
disinterested directors or ofhawise, both as to action in &eir of&cial c^acity and as to action in
another capacity while holding such of5ce of the Corporadon, shall contmue as to aperson who has
ceased to be a director or officer of fhe Corporation, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and admuristrators of such a person.



(4) Any repeal or modification of this ARTICLE XI shall not adversely affect any right
or protection of a director or officer of the Corporation under this ARTCCLE XIwith respect to any
act or omission occurring prior to the time of such rq)eal or modification.

ARTICLE TX

EUmination of Certain Liabffitv of Directors

A director of the Corporation shall not be pa-sonally liable to the Corporation for monetary
damages for breach of such director's duties as a director; provided, however, that this provision
shall not eliminate or lumt the UabiUty of a director for the foUowmg: (i) for any transaction in
which such director's personal financial interest is m coirflict with the financial interests offhe
Corporation, (ii) for acts or omissioiis not in good faitfa or which mvolve mteational iniscoiiduct or
are known to such director to be a violation of law or (iii) for any toransaction from which such
director derived an improper personal benefit. Tliis ARTICLE Xa shall continue to be applicable
with respect to any such breach of duties by a director of the Corpoiation as a director
notwithstanding fhat such director may thereafter cease to be a director and shall inure to (he
personal benefit of such director's heirs, executors and admhustrators.

ARTICLE X

Private Property of Incorporator and Directors

None of the private property of the mcoiporator or any director of the Corporation shall be
subject to any oftfae Corporadon's debts and liabilities.

ARTICLE XI

SeverabUitv of Provisions

Except as may conflict with the provisions ofARTICLE II, if any provision of these Restated
Articles oflucorporation, or its application to any person or circumstances, shall be held invalid by
a court of competent jurisdiction, the invaUdity shall not affect any other provisions or applications
of these Restated Articles offiicorporation that can be given effect without the iavalid provision or
^plication, and to this end the provisions of these Restated Articles oflncoiporation are severable.

ARTICLE XH

Restatement

These Restated Articles offiicoiporation .correctly set forth the provisions of the Articles of
Incorporation as heretofore ameaded, have been duly adopted as required by law and supersede the
original Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation and. aU amendments

THIRD: There are no manbers of the Corporation.



FOtJRTH: The members ofttie Board of Directors of the Coiporation approved the above
amendmCTrts at a mseting on July 18,2003. A quorum of directors was present
at such meeting sad fhe above amendments were approved by majority of the of
(he votes which the directors present at such meeting were entitled to cast.

Dated: July 18,2003

GttEATE

ARTS,:
FUND FOR THE

This instrument was prepared by;

W.Oo^
ly^Dorisio

Greenebaum Doll & McDoaald PLLC
300 West Vine Street, Suite 1100
Lexington, Kentucky 40507
(859)288-4633
LEXS89181^
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FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type

Status

Standing
State

File Date

Organization Date

Last Annual Report

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

President

Vice President

Vice President

Secretary
Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

0020567

FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/25/1949
4/25/1949
6/27/2018
623 West Main Street
Louisville/ KY 40202

MONICA BECKMANN
623 WEST MAIN STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Todd Lowe

Christen Boone

John P. Davis

Abby Shue

Jonathan Goldberg
Paul Fultz

C. Edward Glasscock

Dennis P. Heishman

Frank B. Hower III

Steven E. Trager
Mark F. Wheeler
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Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

CFO
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John Gill Holland
Melissa Wasson Howell

Angela Leet

Jeffrey A. McKenzie

Joseph A. Pusateri
Paul G. Fultz

James A. Hillebrand
Tawana Edwards

Muhammad Babar

Matt Lindblom

Sadiqa Reynolds
Barry Alien

Charlotte Ipsan

Rachel Farber

Katie Dailinger
Michael K. Ash

Paul Thompson

Tulia Carstanjen
Brent McKim

James Alien

John R. Johnson

Kirsten Hawley.
David Yates

Mark I. Lynn
Diane Porter

Maureen McKnight Howe

Jose Donis

Tendai Charasika

Gregory Greenwood
Kevin Fields

Thomas T. Noland

Diane Cornwell

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
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W-9Form

(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Seivfce

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

^- Go to www.iis.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on ycwr Income tax return). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Fund for the Arts, Inc.
2 Buelnass name/dlsregarded entity name, If different from above

3 Chack appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

n Indlvidual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC

[~1 Umited liability company. Enter the fax ctasstflcation (C==C corporation, S=S corporation, PsPartnsrship) ^

D C Corpcration D S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate

Note: Check the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classification of the slngle-mamber owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is dasslfled as a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the U-C is
another U-C that Is not disregarded from the owner far U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a singte-msmber U.C that|
is disregarded from the owner should ohBck the appropriate bcu< for the tax classification of its owner.

[3 Other (see instructions) ». Non-profit 501 (c)3

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
cwtan entitles, not Indwlduals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any) 1

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (tf any)

^fySes fc) eccow^sna/ntaSnedoutwie the U.S.)

8 Address (number, street, and apt or suite no.) See Instructions.

1623 West Main Street
6 City, state, and 21P code

Louisville, KY 40202

Requester's name and ackjress (optional)

7 List account number(6) hers (optional)

3[jg Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For IndMduals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resklent alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instrucUona for Part I, later. For other
entities, it is you- employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.
Note: If the account is In more than one name, see the Instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Gh/e the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Serial security number

or
Employer idartiffcaUon number

Certification

Under penaHies of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me): and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) 1 have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Sen/lce ORS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. dtizen or other U.S. person (defined beloi^; and
4. The FATCA code(s) entsred on this form (if any) indicaUng that I am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. Far mortgage interest paid,'
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign ths certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 11,later.

Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person ^

'We'M^c^ ^<ic^yuinM'
Date ». l|i^-|2£)l0|

General Instructions ,
Section references are to the Internal Rsvenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about devetopments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
ictenfiflcation number (TIN) whteh may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification numbsr (ITIN), adoptton
taxpayer Identification number ^TIN), or emptoyer identification number
(E1N), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportabls on an information return. Examples of information
returns indude, but are not limited to, the foltowing.
. Form 1099-INT (Interest earned or paid)

o Form 1093-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
. Form 1099-B (stock or mutiial fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

. Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

. Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
. Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T(tu»lon)
' Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
. Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured propsrty)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What Is bactajp withholding,
later.

Cat.No.10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



Arts in Education
Fund for the Arts 2017-18 Impact

AT FUND FOR THE ARTS, we know that the arts play a critical role in improving educational
outcomes and the college and career-readiness of young learners. Through Fund for the Arts
(FFTA) initiatives and community investments, FFTA drives impact in arts education while
providing access to transformative arts experiences for all.

A student involved in the arts is four times more
likely to be recognized for academic achievement.

Low income students who are highly engaged in
the arts are twice as likely to graduate college as
their peers with no arts education.

In the 2017-18 school year, FFTA and the organizations FFTA supports provided enriching arts education
experiences for over 400,000 students in 450 schools and 29 community centers across the region. In
combined in-school and out-of-school time, students were engaged in over 500,000 hours of arts activity.

IN-SCHOOL IMPACT

FFTA initiatives directly served over 86,000 students during in-school hours. All experiences are directly
tied to core curriculum and enhance what students are learning in the classroom.

5x5

5x5 seeks to provide at least five (5) arts experiences, by the completion of
grade five (5) to students in Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS) and
New Albany Floyd County Schools (NAFC).

Teacher Arts Grants (TAG)

TAG provides curriculum-based arts experiences to: elementary school
teachers (outside JCPS); middle, high, and private school teachers in
Kentucky (Jefferson, Bullitt, Oldham, Shelby, Spencer counties) and Indiana
(dark, Floyd counties).

94 elementary schools
237 grants
43,365 arts experiences

62 schools
80 grants
9,206 arts experiences

>0/r 98%of teachers report that FFTA in-school initiatives helped students to:
YQ -Master academic standards -Think critically and solve complex problems . Work collaboratively

. Develop creativity skills . Communicate more effectively
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SquallisPuppeteers Louisville Visual Art KY Shakespeare
Rage-0-Saurus Rex: elementary Studio 2000: high school students Fairy Tales "Around the World:
!!^TI^t-SJe_a.T_ aboljt emotional work with professionals in various teaches history+"culture'throug"h
management techniques, art mediums, tales from around the globe.



Arts in Education
Fund for the Arts 2017-18 Impact

IN-SCHOOL IMPACT cont.

Statewide Arts in Education

Statewide Arts In Education provides curriculum-based arts experiences to . 107 schools, 111 grants
K-12 students throughout Kentucky.

Arts in Kindergarten Readiness

Kindergarten Readiness residencies enhance the social-emotional,
academic, and overall kindergarten readiness of JCPS Pre-K students in 3
low-income schools (average 82% free/reduced lunch).

49 KY counties
23,436 experiences

180 students
80% of students gained proficiency in
balance, control, following directions,
and more

"My students fell in love with this project! They couldn't wait for our visitors to return each week. I also
noticed some of my younger students speaking in full sentences during the introduction games we played..
/ feel my students benefited overall in gaining deeper understanding [of] emotions."

-Amy Harper, Early Childhood Education Teacher. JCPS

OUT-OF-SCHOOL IMPACT

FFTA initiatives directly served over 1,148 kids during out-of-school time (after school, summer, winter, and
spring breaks), with emphasis on high-priority neighborhoods and underserved locations in Jefferson Co.

School's Out=Art's In (SO=AI)

SO=AI provides youth in Jefferson County's socio-economically-stressed
zip codes with positive, safe environments in which students engage in
arts-rich educational experiences outside of school hours.

Neighborhood Art Academies (NAA)

NAA is a pilot initiative that establishes youth training centers in
underserved neighborhoods. Students have access to training in various
disciplines every day after school.

Youth Training Scholarships (YTS)

YTS provide access to advanced, intensive arts training for low-income
youth. Through enhanced youth skills training, these organizations prepare
students for college and career.

400+ youth
20 community centers and
neighborhood-based orgs.

150 students served weekly
Average GPA increase from 2.9 to 3.2
Chickasaw, Shelby Park, Smoketown
neighborhoods

180 youth served year-round
Average GPA increase from 2.9 to 3.2

2017-18 YTS Organizations: Commonwealth Theatre Center; La'Nita Rocknettes School of Dance; Louisville Visual Art:
Louisville Youth Choir; Louisville Youth Orchestra; River City Drum Corp; West Louisville Performing Arts Academy." "
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"[River City Drum Corp] helps me
push to keep my grades up so that I
can play at every performance and
participate in all activities. Another

J.^-;f way Drum Corp has helped me
^ a^ prepare for my future is to become

more outspoken. Being outspoken is
important because... you might have
great /cfeas and creativity trapped
/ns/de of you, but no one will ever
know if you never speak up."

-Imani, 17



Arts in Education
Fund for the Arts 2017-18 Impact

OTHER INVESTMENTS SERVING STUDENTS

Arts for Kosair Kids®

Employs year-long arts residencies at community-based organizations to
promote the overall health and well-being of youth with underserved needs.

300+ youth
400+ hours of instruction

. 10 community-based organizations
2017-18 sites served:

Americana Community Center; Bellewood Schools; Boys + Girls Haven; Brooklawn School; Heuser Hearing and
Language Academy; Home of the Innocents; Louisville Central Community Centers; Nativity Academy; Summit
Academy; Visually Impaired Preschool Services.

Over 400,000 youth engaged
372 schools across 75 counties

Sustaining Impact Grants (SIG)

SIG provides unrestricted funding to nonprofit arts organizations in support
of their overall mission and community impact. Through their work, FFTA
indirectly serves more youth.

Project Grants

FFTA invests in special projects and community partnerships that utilize the arts to advance student outcomes, build
teacher and staff capacity, and expand access to the arts.

Imagine Greater Louisville 2020:

. 29 projects across the region addressing the Education priority of the
Imagine Greater Louisville Plan

Artsmatch:

» 12 projects serving youth across Kentucky

"This is most likely the first performance of a Shakespeare play that our
students have ever seen. The comments and questions received from
students in music class after the performance showed evidence of their
insight and interest. It really made them think!"

-Dawn Sharp, Teacher, South Todd Elementary School (Todd County, KY)

Est. 46,000 individuals across 11 KY + IN
counties reached through Imagine
education-focused projects

Est. 11,000 individuals across 10 KY + IN
counties reached through Artsmatch
education-focused projects

Students with high arts participation and
low socioeconomic status have a 4%
high school dropout rate- five times
lower than that of their low-
socioeconomic-status peers.

;.M
Steam Exchange
Artsmatch Recipient; after-school
screen-printing workshops

Commonwealth Theatre Center
Youth Arts Training Scholarship
Recipient; student performance
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Heuser Hearing + Language Academy
Arts for Kosair Kids® Recipient;
residency with the Louisville Ballet




